Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

16th Floor, Tower lII,

One International Center,
S B Marg, Prabhadevi (W),
Mumibai - 400013
Maharashtra, India

T +91 22 6626 2699
F +91 22 6626 2601

Independent Auditor’'s Report

To the Members of All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as
All Time Plastics Private Limited} (‘the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31 March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement
of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including materiat accounting policy information and other explanatory information.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS") specified
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and ather
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31 March 2024, its profit (including other comprehensive income), and its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAl') together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibiities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. Other information does not
inciude the financial statements and our audit's report thereon,

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or g ise appears to be materially misstated.
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All Time Plastic Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

The Director's Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company's Board of Directors. The
Company's Board of Directors are respensible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error,

in preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to liquidate the Company
of to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errer, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Sfandards on Auditing will always detect a materiai misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Act we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of materiat misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial confrols with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;
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All Time Plastic Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Independent Audiior's Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

=  Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ahility to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required {o draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. OQur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, fulure events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern; and

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying fransactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the pianned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we report that the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not
applicable to the Company since the Company is not a public company as defined under section 2(71) of
the Act. Accerdingly, reporting under section 197(18) is not applicable.

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act we give in the Annexure |, a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Further to our comments in Annexure |, as required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our audit, we
report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying financial statements;

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

c) The financial stalements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d} Inouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section 133 of the
Act;

e} Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being appointed as a director
in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

fy  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company as on 31 March 2024 and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in Annexure Hl wherein we have expressed an unmaodified opinion; and

g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 {as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company, as detailed in note 43.2 to the financial statements, has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position as at 31 March 2024,
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All Time Plastic Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Flastics Private Limited)
Independent Auditor’'s Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

i.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2024,

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2024;

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in note 49(iv) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('the
intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘the Ultimate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b. The management has represented that, to the hest of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in note 49(v) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any material
misstatement.

v.  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2024; and

vi.  Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company, in respect of finarncial year
commencing on 1 April 2023, has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course
of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

?\aa'm; Moadon

Rajni Mundra
Partner
Membership No.: 058644

UDIN: 24058644BKFUGC1194

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16 August 2024
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of All Time Plastics Limited {formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we report that:

(i)

(i)

{a) {A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment, capital work-in-progress
and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing fuil particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) The property, plant and equipment, capital work-in-progress, and relevant details of right-
of-use assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of
physical verification programme adopted by the Company, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(¢} The title deeds of all the immovable properties held by the Company (other than properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee), disclosed in Note 3 to the financial statements are held in the name of the
Company.

{d) The Company has adopted cost modei for its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
right-of-use assets) and intangible assets. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(d) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

{e} No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as
amended) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year, except for goods-in-transit. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of
such verification by the management is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more in
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of All Time Plastics Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 (Cont’d)

the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed as compared to book records. In
respect of inventory goods-in-transit, these have been confirmed from corresponding receipt
and/or dispatch inventory records.

(b) As disclosed in note 24 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned a working
capital imit in excess of Rs. 5 crores by banks based on the security of current assets. The quarterly
returns/statements, in respect of the working capital limits have been filed by the Company with such
banks and such returns/statements are in agreement with the books of account of the Company for
the respective periods which were not subject to review, except for the following:

Name of the | Working Nature of | Quarter Information Information Differenc
Bank / | capitallimit | current disclosed as | as per books | e
financial sanctioned | assets per refurn of accounts *

institution offered as

{Rs. In | security {Rs. in iakhs) | {Rs. in lakhs)
lakhs}

Citi Bank 3,000.00 Inventory and | January inventory: - inventory: - Inventory
Trade to March | 4,738.74 5,208.04 - (469.30)
receivable 2024 and and . and

Trade Trade Trade

HDFC Bank 2,000.00 Inventory and | January receivable: - receivahle: - receivabl
Trade to March | 5,061.81 4,834.38 e: -
receivable 2024 227.42

HSBC Bank 2,500.00 Inventory and | January
Trade to March
receivable 2024

DBS Bank 3,000.00 Inventory and | January
Trade to March
receivable 2024

* Book of the accounts for the year ended March 2024 were subject to audit.
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of All Time Plastics Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 (Cont'd)

(iii)

(iv)

The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs}) or any other parties during the year. Accordingly,
reparting under clause 3{iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186 of the Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or there are no amounts which have been deemed to be
deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance

of Deposits) Rules, 2014 {as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company,

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(a} In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed
statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities by the Company, though there have been slight delays in a few cases. Undisputed
amounts payable in respect thereof, which were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable are as follows:

Statement of arrears of statutory dues outstanding for more than six months:

Name of the | Nature of the | Amount Period to | Due Date Date of
statute dues (Rs.) which the Payment
amount
relates
Professional | Professional 18,800 April 2023 31 May 2023 ] 20 March
Tax Tax 2024
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of All Time Plastics Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 (Cont’d)

{b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred
in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute except for the following:

Name of | Nature of | Gross Amount paid Period to | Forum  where
the dues Amount | under protest | which the | dispute is
statute (% in | (F in lakhs) amount pending

lakhs}) relates
income Income tax 282.09 - | Assessme | Deputy Director
Tax Act, nt year | of Income-Tax,
1961 2022-23 CPC

According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been previously recorded in the books of accounts.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender.

{b) According to the information and expianations given to us including representation
received from the management of the Campany, confirmation received from banks and on
the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared a willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money
raised by way of {erm loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the
Company on short term basis have, prima facie, not been utilised for long term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{ix)(e)
and clause 3{ix){f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the
members of All Time Plastics Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 (Cont’d)

{x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xi)

(xiv)

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or (fully, partiafly or optionally) convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x}{b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
period covered by our audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made
to us by the management of the Company, no report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the
Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the Central Government for the period coverad by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are nct applicable to i.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all fransactions
entered into by the Company, with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the
Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
efc., as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures
specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2016 as prescribed under seclion
133 of the Act. Further, according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not required to constitute an audit committee under section 177 of the Act.

{a) In our opinion and according to the information and expianations given to us, the Company
has an internal audit system which is commensurate with the size and nature of its business as
required under the provisions of section he Act.
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of All Time Plastics Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 (Cont’d)

(xv)

{xvi}

(xvii)

{xviii}

{xix}

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the
period under audit,

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly,
reporting under clause 3{xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with the provisions of section
192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a)}, {b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

{d) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management
of the Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016) does not have any CIC.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year as well as the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board
of Directers and management and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is nhot an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they falt due.

According to the information and explanatio iven o us, the Company does not have any
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of All Time Plastics Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 (Cont’d)

unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility in respect of any ongoing or other than
ongoing project as at the end of the financial year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

{xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of
said clause under this report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Rajni Mundra

Partner
Membership No.: 058644

UDIN: 24058644BKFUGC1194

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16 August 2024
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Annexure |l to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of All Time Plastics
Limited (formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2024

Annexure If

Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act))

in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All
Time Plastics Private Limited) (‘the Company’} as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024, we have audited
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management for [nternal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Contrals over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
{'ICAI') ("the Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of the Company's business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’'s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the ICAl prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance Note issued by the
ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of
internat financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of such
internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internat financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and procedures that
{1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the any; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

Chartered Accountants Walker Chandiok & Co LLP is registered
with limited liabifily with identification
Offices in Bengaluru, Chandigarh, Chennal, Gerugram, Hyderabad, Kochi, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Defhi, Wy (53] number AAC-2085 and has its registered
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Annexure Il to the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the members of All Time Plastics
Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the financial statements for the
year ended 31 March 2024 (Cont’d)

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Radtu_ ™M \N\ck/\.f .
Rajni Mundra

Partner

Membership No.: 058644
UDIN: 24058644BKFUGC1194

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16 August 2024
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All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Balance sheet as at 31 March, 2024
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note As at As at
3 March2024 31 March2023
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 22,838.81 22,370.85
Righl-of-use assets 4 396.34 674.60
Capilal work-in-progress 5 3,379.46 456.89
Intangible assels 6 131.43 188.74
Intangible asset under development 7 - -
Financial assets
- Loans 8 - 1.65
- Other financial assets 9 328.82 324.51
Income-tax assets (net) 10 345 313
Other non-currenl assets 11 196.38 862.04
Total non-current assets (a) 27,274.69 24,882.41
Current assets
Inventories 12 5,208.04 6,223.34
Financial assets
- Investments 13 11.62 10.85
- Trade receivables 14 4,834.39 4,276.48
- Cash and cash equivalents 15 1,066.34 1.585.80
- Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 16 67.32 43.81
- Loans 17 15.30 13.11
- Other financial assets 18 60.22 16.29
Olher currenl assels 19 3,008.04 2.995.65
Total current assets (b) 14,271.27 15,165.33
Total assets {a+h) 41,545.96 40,047.74
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capilal 20 105.00 105.00
Other equity 21 20,087.11 15,659.25
Total equity (c) 20,192.11 15,764.25
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabililies
- Borrowings 22 7.516.67 9,342.43
- Lease liabilities 4 113.17 335.43
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 20A 1,847.08 1,651.69
Other non-current liabilities 23 8.23 8.63
Total non-current liabilities (d) 9,485.15 11,338.18
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
- Borrowings 24 6,717.94 7.831.49
- Lease liabilities g 4 3568.96 435.24
- Trade payables 25
- Tolal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 706.06 276.81
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enlerprises 2,333.51 3,219.93
- Other financial liabilities 26 826.33 626.35
Other current liabilities 27 221.33 192.01
Provisions 28 405.40 323.97
Current lax liabilities (net) 208 299.17 39.51
Total current liabilities (e) 11,868.70 12,945.31
Total liabllities (d+e) 21,353.85 24,283.49
Total equity and liabilities (c+d+e) 41,545.96 40,047.74

The accompanying summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information are an integral part of these financial statements.
This is the Balance Sheet referred lo in our report of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Charlered Accountants All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics
Private Limited) gﬂ_ﬂk

Firm Regqislration No. 001076N/ N500013

CIN : U25209MH2001PLC131139 L,
Rajni Mundra Kaile[ unamchand Shah Bhupesh Punamchand Shah
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
Membership No.: 058644 DIN No.: 268442

Place: Mumbai

\ 4 P kel
Date: 16 Augus!t 2024 o ), e

/‘*;hm- >
Manish Gattani

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membersip No.:A34946

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16 August 2024
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All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)

Statement of profit and loss for the years ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Income
Revenue from operations 30 51,285.36 44,348.57
Other income N 302.33 27.84
Total Income 51,687.69 44,376.41
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 32 29,924.39 28,061.58
Changes in inventories of finished goods,work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 33 502.91 (562.13)
Employee benefits expense 34 4,045.76 3,499.42
Finance costs 35 1,812.23 1.627.50
Depreciation and amortization expenses 36 217292 1,965.53
Impairment losses on financial assets 37 109.34 (73.74)
Gther expenses 38 6,992.42 6,085.34
Total expenses 45,669.97 40,603.50
Profit before tax 6,027.72 3,772.91
Tax expense 29A
Current tax:

- for the year 1,314.63 676.52

- pertaining to earlier year(s) 21.01 (33.76)
Deferred tax 212.71 303.14
Total tax expenses 1,548.35 945.90
Profit for the year (a) 4,479.37 2,827.01
Other comprehensive income for the year
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Re-measurement of defined benefit plans 44 (68.83) (37.91)
(ii) Income-tax effect on above 20A 17.32 9.54
Other comprehensive income for the year (b) (51.51) (28.37)
Total comprehensive income for the year (a+b) 4,427.86 2,798.64
Earnings per equity share 42
Basic and diluted earnings per equily share (face value of shares is ¥ 10 each 426.61 269.24
prior to share split and issue of bonus shares) (In Z)
Basic and diluted earnings per equity share (face value of shares is ¥ 2 each 8.53 5.38

post consideration of share split and issue of bonus shares) (In ¥)

The accompanying summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information are an integral part of these financial

statements
This is the statement of profit and loss referred to in our reporl of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Charlered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001076N/ N500013

QO?(”Q | VS

Rajni Mundra
Parlner
Membership No.: 058644

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16 August 2024
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private
Limited)

CIN : U25209MH2001PLC131139

b et

Kailesh Punamchand Shah Bhupesh Punamchand Shah
Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN No.: 268442 DIN No.: 281295
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G~
fipany ecrelary
Membersip No.:A34946

Manish Gattani
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16 August 2024



All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Cash Flow Statement for the years ended 31 March 2024
(Amount in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Cash flow from operating activities
Nel profil befare laxalion 6,027.72 3.772.91
Adjustments for.
Deprecialion and amorlization expenses (Refer note 36) 2,172.92 1,965.53
Interesl on term loans and working capilal loans from banks (Refer nole 35) 1,297.72 1.049.15
Interest on borrowings from related parlies (Refer note 35) 355.34 374.39
Interest expenses on financial liabilities measured al amortised cosl 44.71 77.08
Inlerest expenses on lease liabilily (Refer note 35) 47.04 57.34
Interest income on securlily deposils measured at amortised cosl (Refer nole 31) (1.49) (1.00)
Interest income from banks (Refer nole 31) (21.21) (21.14)
Service income (Refer note 30) (67.94) (68.82)
Interest on income-tax refund - {(1.11)
Interest an income lax (Refer note 35) 37.10 13,52
(Profit)! loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (Refer note 31) (0.97) 147
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/ loss (12.04) 24.50
Provison/ (Reversal) of impairment losses (Refer note 37) 109.34 (73.74)
Sundry balances written offf (back) 7.83 14.83
Fair value gain on mulual funds measured al FVTPL (Refer nole 31) (0.78) (0.58)
(Gain) on lease modification (2.13) -
Operaling profit before working capital changes 10,003.16 7,184.33
Changes in working capital
(Decrease)/ increase in Irade payables and ofher liabililies (183.41) 990.38
(Increase)/ decrease in inventares 1,015.30 (632.05)
(Increase) in lrade and other receivables (646.27) (265.04)
Cash generated from operating activities 10,188.78 7,277.62
Income-laxes paid (ne! of refund) (1,113.40) (625.47)
Net cash generated from operating activities 9.075.38 6,652.15
Cash flow frem investing activities
Acquisition for property, plant and equipment and intangible assels (4,693.25) {4,440.48)
Proceeds from sale of properly, plant and equipment 15.08 0.23
Interesl received 6.24 15.45
Bank deposit made during the year (24.90) (193.48)
Net cash used in investing activities (4,596.83) (4,618.26)
Cash flow from financing activities
Repaymenl of long-term borrowings (5,409.86) (2,868.65)
Proceeds from long-term borrawings 3,684.10 4,524 65
Paymenl of lease liabililies (326.93) (277.32)
Payment of interest on lease liabililies (47.04) (57.34)
(Repayment)/ proceeds from shorl-term borrowings (net) (1,113.54) (910.48)
Interesl paid (1.684.74) (1,425,22)
Net cash flows generated used in financing activities {4,998.01) (1,014.36)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (519.46) 1,019.53
Cash and cash equivalenis al the beginning of the year 1,585.80 566.27
Cash and cash equivalenis al the end of the yaar 1,086.34 1,585.80
(a) The above stalemenl of cash flow has been prepared under ihe " Indirect Method" as set oul in the Ind - AS 7 "slalemenl of cash flows ".
(b) Cash and cash equivalents comprise of :
Balances wilh banks:
- In current accounts 239.40 1,197.84
- In Exchange Earners Foreign Currency Accounlt (EEFC) 155.10 303.44
Cash on hand 25.84 25.13
Bank deposits wilth original maturily of less than 3 months 646.00 59.39
Total cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1,066.34 1,585.80

Refer note 48 for reconcillation of cash flows from financing activities as required as per Ind AS 7.
The accompanying summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanato

information are an integral part of these financial statements.

This is the cash flow stalement referred lo in our report of even date.
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 001076N/ N500013

Rajni Mundra

Pariner
Membership No.: 058644

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16 Augusl 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics

Private Limited)

CIN : U25209MH2001PLC131139 2

Kailesh Punamchand Shah
Chairman & Manaaina Dlreclnr

DIN No.: 2684
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Manish Gattani
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16 August 2024
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Whole Time Director
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All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Statement of changes in equity for the years ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(A) Equity share capital( Refer note 20)

No. of shares Amount
Issued,subscribed and fully paid up equity shares of Z 10/- each
Balance as at 31 March 2022 1,050,000 105.00
Total non-current assets (a) - -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 1.050.000 105.00
Change during the year - =
Balance as at 31 March 2024 1.050.000 105.00
(B) Other equity (Refer note 21)
Reserves and surplus Total other equity
Capital reserve Securities Retained
premium earnings
Balance as at 1 April 2022 8.96 941.03 11,910.62 12,860.61
Profit for the year ( net of taxes ) - - 2,827.01 2,827.01
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of taxes):
- Re-measurement of defined benefit plans - - (28.37) (28.37)
Total comprehensive income for the vear - - 2,798.64 2,798.64
Balance as at 31 March 2023 8.96 941.03 14,709.26 15,659.25
Profit for the year ( net of taxes ) - - 4,479.37 4,479.37
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of taxes):
- Re-measurement of defined benefit plans - - (51.51) {61.51)
Total comprehensive income for the year E - 4,427.86 4.427.86
Balance as at 31 March 2024 8.96 941.03 19.137.12 20.087.11

The accompanying summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information are an integral part of these financial
statements.

This is the statement of changes in equity referred to in our report of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics

Firm Registration No. 001076N / N500013 Private Limited)
CIN : U25209MH2001PLC131139 C,',Q'J

Ragint Meoan Py

Rajni Mundra Kailesh Punamchand Shah Bhupesh Punamchand Shah
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director

Membership No.: 058644 DIN No.: 268442 DIN No.: 281295
\ rian
Place: Mumbai S <-Us
Date: 16 August 2024 eI E
Manish Gattani apat
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Membersip No.:A34946
Place : Mumbai
Date: 16 August 2024



All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

(A) Corporate information

All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) (CIN:
U25209MH2001PLC131139) ('the Company’) has its registered office at B-30, Royal Industrial Estate
Wadala Mumbai - 400 031 and is a company domiciled in India incorporated under the provisions of
the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 on 08 March 2001. The Company has been converted from private
limited company to a public limited company pursuant to special resolution passed at the Extraordinary
General Meeting of its shareholders held on 15 May 2024 and consequently the name has been
changed to All Time Plastics Limited and a revised certificate of incorporation dated 05 August 2024,
consequent to the aforementioned change, has been issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

The Company is engaged in the business of plastic moulded articles. The Company currently has two
manufacturing locations in operation as on reporting date, one at Silvassa, Union Territory of Dadra and
Nagar Haveli and Daman and Diu, which is a 100% export-oriented unit, and the other one is at Daman,
Union Territory of Dadra and Nagar Haveli and Daman and Diu, which was acquired as a going concern
with effect from 1 April 2014.

(B) Material accounting policies and key accounting estimates and judgements
1.1 Basis of preparation
(i) Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS)

The financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024 have heen
prepared and presented in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind-AS”) notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2018], and presentation requirements of Division |l of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 as
amended from time to time, and accounting principles generally accepted in India.

Subsequent to 31 March 2024, pursuant to a resolution passed in an extra-ordinary general meeting
dated 21 May 2024, the shareholders have approved sub-division of the equity shares of the Company
having a nominal face value of ¥ 10 each to equity shares having a nominal face value of ¥ 2 each (the
"Split"). Further, the shareholders, in an extraordinary general meeting dated 21 May 2024, have
approved the issuance of bonus shares to the equity shareholders in the ratio of 9:1 (the "Bonus”). As
required under Ind AS 33 “Earning per share” the effect of such split/lbonus is required to be adjusted
for the purpose of computing earnings per share for all the periods presented retrospectively. As a
result, the effect of the Split and the Bonus has been considered in the financial statement for the
purposes of calculating of earning per share (Refer to Notes 42 and 52 of the Financial Statement).

These financial statements have been prepared by the Company as a going concern on the basis of
relevant Ind AS that are effective or elected for early adoption at the Company’s annual reporting date,
31 March 2024,

(ii) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis and on accrual basis, except
for the following:

e Financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value or at amortised cost depending on
classification;

e Derivative financial instruments is measured at fair value;

« Defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value; and

¢ Lease liability and Right-of-use assets— measured at present value of future lease payment




All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

(iii) Consistency of accounting policy

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements,
except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

(iv) Functional currency and rounding of amounts

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (%) which is also the functional currency of the
Company. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded-off to the
nearest lakhs or decimal thereof as per the requirement of Schedule Ill, unless otherwise stated.
Amount less than Z. 5,000/~ is presented as ¥. 0.00 lakhs.

1.2 Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule il of the Act and Ind AS 1, Presentation of
Financial Statements.

Assets:

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's normal
operating cycle,

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c) it is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting date; or

d) it is cash or a cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

Liabilities:
A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria;

a) it is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result
in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current assets and liabilities include the current portion of assets and liabilities, respectively. All other
assets and liabilities are classified as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are always
disclosed as non-current.

Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months
for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are always disclosed as non-current.

1.3 Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires Management of the Company to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported assets and liabilities, revenue and expenses and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities. Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed by Company's management at each reporting date. Actual results could
differ from these estimates. Any revisjor=ef these estimates is recognised prospectively in the curre tf’ ? =
and future periods. i




All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

Following are the critical judgements and estimates:
1.3.1 Judgements
(i) Leases

Ind AS 116 “Leases” requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a
lease adjusted with any option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such option is reasonably
certain. The Company makes an assessment on the expected lease term on a lease-by-lease basis
and thereby assesses whether it is reasonably certain that any options to extend or terminate the
contract will be exercised. In evaluating the lease term, the Company considers factors such as any
significant leasehold improvements undertaken over the lease term, costs relating to the termination of
the lease and the importance of the underlying asset to Company's operations taking into account the
location of the underlying asset and the availability of suitable alternatives. The lease term in future
periods is reassessed to ensure that the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances.

The Company also exercises the judgement in assessing whether the plant and machinery utilised
exclusively for production of the goods for customer is required to be considered as finance lease. In
evaluating the agreement with customers, the Company considers the factors such as control of design
and use of plant and machinery at its discretion over the economic useful life of these equipment.

(ii) Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company exercises judgement in measuring and recognising provisions and the exposures to
contingent liabilities related to pending litigation or other outstanding claims subject to negotiated
settlement, mediation, government regulation, as well as other contingent liabilities. Judgement is
necessary in assessing the likelihood that a pending claim will succeed, or a liability will arise, and to
quantify the possible range of the financial settlement. Because of the inherent uncertainty in this
evaluation process, actual losses may be different from the originally estimated provision. Provisions
are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no
longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is
reversed.

1.3.2 Estimates
(i) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment, and intangibles assets represent a significant proportion of the asset
base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an
estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The
useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are determined by the Management at the time
the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based
on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact
their life, such as changes in technology.

(ii) Provision for rebates and discounts

Provisions for rebates, discounts and other deductions are estimated and provided for in the year of
sales and recorded as reduction of revenue. Provisions for such rebates and discounts are accrued and
estimated based on historical average rate claimed over a period of time, current contract prices with

customers. <m;\
Do i :.'-.‘ 4“‘"\
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All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

(iii) Expected credit loss

The Company applies Expected Credit Losses (‘ECL") model for measurement and recognition of loss
allowance on the following:

e Trade receivables
¢ Financial assets measured at amortised cost (other than trade receivables).

¢ Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the Company applies ECL model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial
asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115.

For this purpose, the Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss
allowance on the trade receivable balances. The application of simplified approach does not require the
Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance
on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default
rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At
every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-
looking estimates are analysed.

In case of other assets, the Company determines if there has been a significant increase in credit risk
of the financial asset since initial recognition. If the credit risk of such assets has not increased
significantly, an amount equal to twelve month ECL is measured and recognised as loss allowance.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and
recognised as loss allowance.

(iv) Inventories obsolescence

The factors that the Company considers in determining the provision for slow moving, obsolete and
other non-saleable inventory include ageing of inventory and introduction of competitive new products,
to the extent each of these factors impact the Company’'s business and markets. The Company
considers all these factors and adjusts the inventory obsolescence to reflect its actual experience on a
periodic basis.

(v) Accounting for defined benefit plans

In accounting for post-retirement benefits, several statistical and other factors that attempt to anticipate
future events are used to calculate plan expenses and liabilities. These factors include expected return
on plan assets, discount rate assumptions and rate of future compensation increases. To estimate these
factors, actuarial consultants also use estimates such as withdrawal, turnover, and mortality rates which
require significant judgement. The actuarial assumptions used by the Company may differ materially
from actual results in future periods due to changing market and economic conditions, regulatory
events, judicial rulings, higher or lower withdrawal rates, or longer or shorter participant life spans.

(vi) Impairment of non-financial assets

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which an asset's or cash-generating unit’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. To determine the recoverable amount, management
estimates expected future cash flows from each asset or cash generating unit and determines a suitable
interest rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows. In the process of measuring
expected future cash flows, Management makes assumptions about future operating results. These

assumptions relate to future events and circumstances. The actual results may vary and may /agae-_h\

significant adjustments to the Company's assets. o“’*"”'ofr
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In most cases, determining the applicable discount rate involves estimating the appropriate adjustment
to market risk and the appropriate adjustment to asset-specific risk factors.

(vii) Fair value of financial instruments

Management uses valuation techniques in measuring the fair value of financial instruments where
active market quotes are not available. Details of the assumptions used are given in the notes regarding
financial assets and liabilities. In applying the valuation techniques, Management makes maximum use
of market inputs and uses estimates and assumptions that are, as far as possible, consistent with
observable data that market participants would use in pricing the instrument. Where applicable data is
not chservable, Management uses its best estimate about the assumptions that market participants
would make. These estimates may vary from the actual prices that would be achieved in an arm's length
transaction at the reporting date.

1.4 Property, plant and equipment

(i) Recognition and measurement

All items of property, plant and equipment, including freehold land, are initially recorded at cost. Cost of
property, plant and equipment comprises purchase price, non-refundable taxes, levies, and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. The cost includes
the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying property, plant and equipment.
Subsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and equipment other than freehold land are measured
at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Freehold land has an
unlimited useful life and therefore is not depreciated. The carrying values of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may not be recoverable (refer note 1.6 for more details). The Company had applied for
the one-time transition exemption of considering the carrying cost on the transition date i.e., 1 April
2020 as the deemed cost under Ind AS. Hence regarded thereafter as historical cost. When parts of an
item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate
items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. Items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing
equipment that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalised at cost and
depreciated over their useful life. Costs in nature of repairs and maintenance are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss as and when incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the
decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition
criteria for a provision is met.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each reporting
date is disclosed as capital advance under non-current assets.

Capital work-in-progress included in non-current assets comprises of direct costs, related incidental
expenses and attributable interest. Capital work-in-progress are not depreciated as these assets are
not yet available for use.
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(ii) Depreciation

Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment (other than freehold land) is provided based on
useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Act except for certain class of assets, based
on the technical evaluation and assessment, the Company believes that the useful lives adopted by it
best represent the period over which an asset is expected to be available for use. Accordingly, for these
assets, the useful lives estimated by the Company are different from those prescribed in the Schedule
Il

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment, which are added/disposed-off during the year, is
provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of addition/deletion, in the statement of profit
and loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and, if expectations differ from previous estimates, the change(s)
are accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate in accordance with Ind AS 8, Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment Useful life
Buildings - Factory and administrative buildings | 30 years
Plant and equipment 15 years
Furniture and fixtures 8 years
Office equipment 5 years
Computers 3 years
Vehicles 10 years

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the lower of lease period or estimated useful life, on
straight line basis from the date that they are available for use.

(iii) De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment, is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the statement of profit and loss.

1.5 Intangible assets
(i) Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets consists of computer software acquired separately are measured on initial recognition
at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment loss, if any (refer note 1.6 for more details). Subsequent expenditures are
capitalised only when they increase the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to
which they relate.

Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the
related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.




All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

(ii) Amortisation

The Company amortises intangible assets with a finite useful life using the straight-line method over the
following useful lives:

o Computer software 3 years

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for intangible assets with a finite useful life are
reviewed at each reporting date.

(iii) De-recognition of intangible assets

Intangible assets are de-recognised either on their disposal or where no future economic benefits are
expected from their use. Losses arising on such de-recognition are recorded in the profit or loss and
are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of
respective intangible assets as at the date of de-recognition.

1.6 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may he
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value-in-use. Recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an
asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to
its recoverable amount. Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss.

1.7 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consists of interest, ancillary costs and other costs in connection with the borrowing of
funds and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are
regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs attributable to acquisition and/or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as a
part of the cost of such assets, up to the date such assets are ready for their intended use. Other
borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss.

1.8 Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the Company at exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at prevailing reporting date exchange
rates are recognised in statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary items are measured at historical
cost (translated using the exchange rates at the transaction date), except for non-monetary items
measured at fair value which are translated using the exchange rates at the date when fair value was
determined.
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1.9 Inventories

Inventories consists of raw materials and packing materials, stores, spares and consumables, work-in-
progress, stock-in-trade and finished goods and are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable
value after providing for obsolescence, if any.

Cost of inventories is determined on a weighted moving average basis. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and
costs necessary to make the sale.

Cost includes expenditures incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and
other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. In the case of finished
goods and work-in-progress, cost includes an appropriate share of overheads based on normal
operating capacity.

Raw materials and packing materials are considered at replacement cost if the finished products, in
which they will be used, are expected to be sold at or above cost.Stores and spares are inventories that
do not qualify to be recognised as property, plant and equipment and consists of packing materials,
engineering spares (such as machinery spare parts), which are used in operating machines or
consumed as indirect materials in the manufacturing process.

1.10 Revenue recognition

A contract with a customer exists only when: the parties to the contract have approved it and are
committed to perform their respective obligations, the Company can identify each party's rights
regarding the distinct goods or services to be transferred ("performance obligations”), the Company can
determine the transaction price for the goods or services to be transferred, the contract has commercial
substance and it is probable that the Company will collect the consideration to which it will be entitled
in exchange for the goods or services that will be transferred to the customer.

Revenues are recorded in the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for performance obligations upon transfer of control to the customer and is measured at the
amount of transaction price allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods
sold and services rendered is net of estimated incentives, returns, rebates and applicable trade
discounts, allowances, Goods and Services Tax (GST) and amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

(i) Sale of products

The majority of customer contracts that the Company enters into consist of a single performance
obligation for the delivery of products. The Company recognise revenue from product sales when
control of the product transfers, generally upon shipment or delivery, to the customer, or in certain
cases, upon the corresponding sales by customer to a third party. The Company records product sales
net of estimated incentives/discounts, returns, and other related charges. These are generally
accounted for as variable consideration estimated in the same period the related sales occur. The
methodology and assumptions used to estimate rebates and returns are monitored and adjusted
regularly in the light of contractual and legal obligations, historical trends, past experience and projected
market conditions. The revenue for such variable consideration is included in the Company’s estimate
of the transaction price only if it is highly probable that a significant reversal of revenue will not occur
once any uncertainty is resolved. In making this assessment the Company considers its historical record
of performance on similar contracts.
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(ii) Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principle outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

(iii) Other income

Other income consists of miscellaneous income and is recognised when it is probable that economic
benefits will flow to the company and amount of income can be measured reliably.

1.11 Employee benefits
(i) Short-term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages etc., and the expected cost of ex-gratia
are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service. A liability is recognised
for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated
reliably.

(ii) Defined contribution

Post-retirement contribution plans such as Employees' Provident Fund, Employees’ Pension Scheme,
Labour Welfare Fund, Employee State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) are charged to the statement of
profit and loss for the year when the contributions to the respective funds accrue. The Company does
not have any obligation other than the contribution made.

(iii) Defined benefit plans
Gratuity obligations

Post-retirement benefit plans such as gratuity is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation made by
an independent actuary as at the reporting date. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and
losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets
(excluding net interest), is recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.
Re-measurement recognised in other comprehensive income is included in retained earnings and will
not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the
statement of profit and loss.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or
curtailments are recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss as past service cost.




All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

(iv) Other benefit plans

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed within one year
from the reporting date is recognised on the basis of undiscounted value of estimated amount required
to be paid or estimated value of benefit expected to be availed by the employees. Liability in respect of
compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one year after the reporting
date is estimated on the basis of an actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary using the
projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the
statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

1.12 Taxes

Income tax expense comprises of current tax expense and deferred tax expense/benefit. Current and
deferred taxes are recognised in statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

(i) Current income tax

Current income tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of the applicable income tax law. The current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity
has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

(ii) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilised, except when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not
a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable statement of profit and loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and
are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred
tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply
to taxable income in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or
settled.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities.

1.13 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right

to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. TR
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Company as a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for factory buildings and commercial
premises. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use
of an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset through the period of the lease and (jii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU") and
a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with
a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low
value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the
lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that
they will be exercised. The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the
initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the
commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for
recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may
not be recoverable.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases.
Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the
Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liahility and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease
payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

1.14 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank including fixed deposit with original
maturity period of three months or less and short-term highly liquid investments with an original maturity
of three months or less.

1.15 Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts
or payments and item of income or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.
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1.16 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the
amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised
even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations
may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of Management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to
determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognised as interest expense.

1.17 Contingencies

Disclosure of contingent liabilities is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are
assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset
and related income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

1.18 Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date.
Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(i) Financial assets
(a) Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

e those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income,
or through statement of profit and loss); and

o those to be measured at amortised cost. The classification depends on the entity's business
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in statement of profit and
loss or other comprehensive income. Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial
recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model for managing financial
assets.
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(b) Initial recognition and measurement

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e.,
the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. All financial assets are recognised
initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through statement of
profit and loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Trade
receivables are initially recognised at transaction price as they do not contain a significant financing
component.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at fair value through profit and loss:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual
cash flows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis are measured at fair value through profit and loss.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income as described above are measured at fair value through profit and loss. On initial
recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the
requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income or
as at fair value through profit and loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise.

(c) Subsequent measurement

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains
and/or losses, including any interest income are recognised in the profit or loss.

(d) De-recognition

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expires or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which
the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and
does not retain control of the financial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet,
but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred
assets are not de-recognised.

(e) Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies the expected credit loss (ECL) model
for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on trade receivables or any contractual right to
receive cash or another financial asset. For this purpose, the Company follows a ‘simplified approach’
for recognition of impairment loss allowance on the trade receivable balances. The application of this
simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises »
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial ,’ L'
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loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically
observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking
estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the
forward-looking estimates are analysed.

(ii) Financial liabilities
(a) Classification

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value profit and loss
or at amortised cost.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit and loss. This
category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables and derivative financial
instruments.

(b) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

(c) Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are measured at fair value and net gains and
losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and
foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is
also recognised in profit or loss.

(d) Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in statement of
profit and loss when the liabilities are de-recognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings.
(e) De-recognition

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expire.

The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows
under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the
modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in statement of
profit and loss.
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(iii) Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as foreign exchange forward to hedge its
foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the
date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. The
changes in fair value of such derivative contracts, as well as the foreign exchange gain and losses
relating to monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Derivatives are carried as
financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

(iv) Offsetting financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right
must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and
in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

1.19 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for events such
as bonus issue and share split. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit
or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive
potential equity shares are deemed to be converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they have
been issued at a later date.

1.20 Segment reporting

Operating segments are defined as components of an entity where discrete financial information is
evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision market (“CODM") in deciding allocation of resources
and in assessing performance. The Board of Director’s is its CODM. The Company's CODM reviews
financial information presented on an aggregated basis for the purposes of making operating decisions,
allocating resources, and evaluating financial performance. As such, the Company has determined that
it operates in one operating and reportable segment.

1.21 Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies hew standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. During the year,
MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the
Company for which the impact on the Financial statement is required to be disclosed.
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All Time Plastics Limited { formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounling policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements

(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
4 Right of use assets:
4.1 Company as a lessee

The Company has leases for {he office building and warehouse facililies . Wilh Ihe exception of shori term leases and leases of low-value underlying assets, each lease is reflected on the balance sheet as a right-of-

use assel and a |ease liability.

Each lease generally imposes a resiriclion thal, unless there is a contractual right for the Company to sublease the assel lo another party, the right-of-use assel can only be used by the Company. The Company is
prohibited from selling or pledging the underlying leased asseis as securily. Furlher, the Company is required to pay mainlenance fees in accordance wilh the lease contracls.

4.2 Movement of right-of-use asset:

Gross block

Balance as at 31 March 2022
Addilions during the year
Balance as at 31 March 2023
Additions during the year
Adjustment during the year
Deletions during the year
Balance as at 31 March 2024

Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 31 March 2022
Charge for lhe year

Balance as at 31 March 2023
Charge for lhe year

Deletions during lhe year
Balance as at 31 March 2024
Net block as on 31 March 2023
Net block as on 31 March 2024

4.3 i) The amounts recognised in profit or loss:-

Deprecialion expense of righ
Inleresl expense on lease lial
Gain an lease modification (Refer note 31)

Expense relaling to shorl term leases ( Lease paymenls nol included in measurement of liability)

i) The amounts recognised in cash flow statement:-

Payment of {ease liabililies- principal and inlerest

Building Total
1.122.45 1,122.45
227.55 227.55
1,350.00 1,350.00
50.12 50.12
(1.62) E
(69.70) (56.70)
1,338.80 1,338.80
387.90 387.90
287.50 287.50
675.40 675.40
311.57 311.57
(44.51) (44.51)
42.46 42.46
74.60 74.60
96.34 96.34
For the year ended  For the year ended
31157 28743
47.04 57.34
(2.13) -
18.51 15.35
374.99 360.12

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

373.97 334 66
iii) Payments assoclated with shorl-lerm leases of warehouses are recognised on a straight-line basis as an expense in stalement of profit and loss. Shori-lerm leases are leases wilh a lease lerm of 12 monihs or
less.
iv) The table below describes the nature of the Company's leasing activilies by type of right-of-use assel recognised in balance sheet:
Number of Range of Total Range of Average No of Lease No of Lease with No of Lease with
leases Lease (in years) | remaining term |remaining lease | with extension | Purchase Option | termination Option
{ in years) term ( in years) Option
Office building 7.00 2-5 years 1-4 years 232 7.00 - 7.00
Warehaouse facililies 4.00 3-5 years 0-1 years| 0.86 4.00 - 4.00
4.4 The following is'Ihe break-up of current and non-current lease habililies:
i) Lease liability
As at As at
Current lease liabilities 358.96 435.24
Non-current [ease liabililies 11317 335.43
47213 770.87
The following is the movement in lease liabilities:
Asat As at
Opening balance 77087 820.90
Addilions 50.12 227.09
Adjustment during the year (4.41) B
Accrelion of inferest 47.04 57.34
Paymenls (373.97) (334.66)
Delelions (17.32) -
Net closing balance 472.13 770.67
4.5 The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of [ease liabilities on an undiscounted basis:
As at As at
Less than one year 354.47 372.95
One lo five years 148.92 457.99
Less: financing component (31.28) {60.27)
472,13 770,67




| All Time Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
| Summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements
(All amounts in # lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

6 Capital work-in-progress As at As at
\ Balance as at the beginning of the year 456.89 2,103.90
| Additions during the year 5,117.30 3,403.15
| Capitalised during the year (2,194.73) (5,050.18)
| Balance as at the end of the year 3.379.46 456,89
Capital work in progress (CWIP) ageing
| As at 31 March 2024 Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
: Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
i) Projects in progress 2,953.38 421.65 4.43 - 3,379.46
| i) Projects temporarily suspended - - = - -
| Jotal 2.953.38 421,66 4,43 - 3,379,46
‘ As at 31 March 2023 Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
i) Projects in progress 452.46 4.43 - - 456.89
i) Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -
Jotal 462 .46 4.43 - = 466.89

(i) Capital work in progress, whose completion is overdue or exceeded ils cost compared to its original plan: Nil as at 31 March 2024
(31 March 2023: Nil)
(i) Capital work in progress includes additions of specific borrowing costs during the year amounting to ¥ 46.15 lakhs as at 31 March 2024
(31 March 2023 : Nil)

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




All Time Plastics Limited { formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

6 Intangible assets

Gross block Software Total
Balance as at 1 April 2022 45.92

Additions during the year 219.31 219.31
Balance as at 31 March 2023 266,23 265,23
Additions during the year 3.38 3.38
Balance as at 31 March 2024 268.61 268.61
Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 1 April 2022 20.34 20.34
Amortisation for the year 56.15 56.15
Balance as at 31 March 2023 76.49 76.49
Amortisation for the year 60.69 60.69
Balance as at 31 March 2024 137.18 137.18
Net block

Carrying amount as at 31 March 2024 131.43 131.43
Carrying amount as at 31 March 2023 188.74 188.74

(i) The Company has not revalued its intangible assets.

7 Intangible asset under development
As at As at
2
Opening balance - 184.19
Additions during the year - 35.12
Capitalised during the year - (219.31)

Closing balance : =

Ageing details of intangible assets under development is not applicable since the balance is nil as at the balance sheet date

(This space has been intentionally feft blani)




All Time Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

8

10

"

12

13

Non - current financial assets - Loans (unsecured, considered good) As at As at
202 202
Loan to employee - 1.65
- 1.65

In line with Circular No 04/2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 10th March, 2015, loans given to employees as per the Company's policy are not
considered for the purposes of disclosure under Seclion 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013.

There are no loans having significant increase in credit risk or which are credit impaired or doubtful as at 31 March 2024 (Nil as at 31 March 2023).

Refer note 46 for classification of financial instruments by category and into fair value level of hierarchy.

There are no loans due by directors or other officers of the Company or any of them, either severally or jointly with any other persons, or amounts due by firms or private
companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member.

The Company has not granted any loans to promolers, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under the Act), either severally or jointly with any other

person, that are:
(a) repayable on demand; or
(b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment

Other non- current financial assets (unsecured, considered good) As at As at
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 236.70 235.31
Interest accrued on bank deposits with maturity for more than 12 months 19.25 9.98
Security deposits 72.87 79.22
328.82 324.51
Refer note 46 for classification of financial instruments by category and into fair value level of hierarchy.
Income-tax assets As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Prepaid taxes (net of provision) 3.45 313
3.45 3.13
Other non-current assets * As at As at
Capital advances 147.95 741.48
Advances other than capital advances:
- Balances with statutory authorities 39.79 107.55
- Prepaid expenses 8.64 13.01
196.38 862.04

* There are no advances to directors or other officers of the Company, or any of them either severally or jointly with any other persons, or advances to firms or private

companies respeclively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member.

Inventories* As at As at

Raw materials and components 2,379.43 2,678.86

Work-in-progress 288.21 548,36

Finished goods 2,083.62 2,326.37

Stores and spares 169.83 126.92

Goods-in-transit (raw material and components) 286.95 542.83
5,208.04 6,223.34

*Valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower.

*Second pari passu charge on present and future stocks and book debts of the borrower.

Investments As at As at

(Carried at fair value through profit and loss)

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Investment in mutual funds (quoted) 11.62 10.85

11.62 10.85
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 11.62 10.85
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 11.62 10.85

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investment

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




All Time Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements
(All amounts in  lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

14 Trade receivables* As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Considered good- unsecured 4,878.02 4,368.67
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss- considered good (43.63) (92.19)
Receivables- credit impaired 216.91 59,00
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss- credit impaired (216.91) {59.00)
4,834.39 4,276.48
Further classified as:
Receivable from related parties - 0.04
Receivable from others 4,834.39 4,276.44
4,834.39 4,276.48
*Second pari passu charge on present and future stocks and book debts of the borrower.
(a) Trade receivables ageing schedule
As at 31 March 2024 Unbilled  Current but not Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
receivables due Lessthan 6months 1-2years  2-3 More than 3 years
6 months =1 year years
Undisputed trade receivables — - 4,177.16 663.02 15.79 11.08 1.86 9.11 4,878.02
considered good
Undisputed trade receivables — which - - - - - - - -
have significant increase in credit risk
Undisputed trade receivable — credit - g 28.37 107.98 - - 42.70 179.05
impaired
Disputed trade receivables - considered - - - - - 4,05 33.81 37.86
good
Disputed trade receivables — which have - - - - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
Disputed trade receivables — credit - - - - - - - -
impaired
Less: allowance for expected credit loss - - - - - - - (260.54)
- 4,177.16 691.39 123.77 11.08 5.91 85.62 4.834.39
As at 31 March 2023 Unbilled  Current but not __Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
receivables due Lessthan6 6 months 1-2years 2-3  More than 3 years
months =1 year years
Undisputed trade receivables — - 3,788.23 500.28 25.51 7.81 33.14 13.70 4,368.67
considered good
Undisputed trade receivables — which - - - - - - - -
have significant increase in credit risk
Undisputed trade receivable ~ credit - - - - - - - -
impaired
Disputed trade receivables - considered - = - 241 1.64 16.95 38.00 59.00
good
Disputed trade receivables — which have - - - - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
Disputed trade receivables — credit - - - - - - - -
impaired
Less: allowance for expected credit loss - - - - - - - (1561.19)
- 3,788.23 500.28 27.92 9.45  50.09 51.70 4,276.48

The trade receivable are not interest bearing and are generally on credit terms of 30-45 days
(b) Movement of allowance for expected credit loss is as follows:

As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 151.19 224.93
Charge to profit and loss 109.34 -
Release in profit and loss = (73.74)
Balance at the end of the year 260.63 151.19

(c) Refer Note 47 for information about market risk and credit risk of trade receivables.
(d) There are no outstanding debts due from a director or other officer of the Company.
(e) Refer Note 22 for information on trade receivables pledged as a security by the Company.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




All Time Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

15 Cash and cash equivalents * As at As at
_31March 2024 31 March 2023

Balances with banks:

- In current accounts 239.40 1,197.84

- In Exchange Earning Foreign Currency (EEFC) account 155.10 303.44

Cash on hand 25.84 2513

Fixed deposits with bank (original maturity less than 3 months) (*) 646.00 59.39
1,066.34 1,585.80

Note: There are no restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalents as at the aforementioned reporling period end(s).
(*) Inter alia, includes lien towards working capital loan amounting to ¥ 63.22 lakhs (31 March 2023- ¥ 46,00 lakhs)

16 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Bank deposits with original maturily of more than three manths but remainng maturity less than 12 months 67.32 43.81
67.32 43.81
17 Current loans (unsecured, considered good) As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Loan to employees (Refer note below) 15.30 13.11
15.30 13.11
Note

1. In line with Circular No 04/2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 10th March, 2015, loans given to employees as per the Company's policy are not
considered for the purposes of disclosure under Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013.

ii. There are no loans having significant increase in credit risk or which are credit impaired or doubtful as at 31 March 2024 (Nil as at 31 March 2023).

iii. Refer note 46 for classification of financial instruments by category and into fair value level of hierarchy.

iv.There are no loans due by directors or other officers of the Company or any of them, either severally or jointly with any other persons, or amounts due by firms
or private companies respeclively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member.

v.The Company has not granted any loans to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under the Act), either severally or jointly withany
other person, that are:

(a) repayable on demand; or

(b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment

18 Other current financial assets (unsecured, considered good) As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Security deposit 53.59 15.36
Interest acerued on bank deposits 6.63 0.93
60.22 16.29

19 Other current assets ( unsecured, considered good) As at As at

1 March 2024 March 202

Prepaid expenses 102.46 98.43
Balance with statutory authorities 2,762.88 2,817.37
Advances to vendors 134.57 48.36
Other advances 8.13 31.49
3,008.04 2,995.65

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




All Time Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements
(All amounts in 7 lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

20 Equity share capital

Number As at Number As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Authorized share capital
Equity shares of Z 10 each 1,500,000 150.00 1,500,000 150.00

1,500,000 150.00 1,500,000 150.00
Equity shares
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each 1,050,000 105.00 1,050,000 105.00

1,050,000 105.00 1,050,000 106.00

(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
No. of shares Amount

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each
Balance as at 1 April 2022 1,050,000 105.00
Add: change during the year - -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 1.050.000 105.00
Add: change during the year - -
Balance as at 31 March 2024 1.050.000 105.00

(b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of # 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled lo one vote
per share held and is entitled to receive dividend proposed by the Board of Directors subject to the approval of the shareholders in the
ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entilled to receive
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to their shareholdings.

(c) Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the
period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date.
During the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date, the Company has not issued any bonus shares, nor issued shares
pursuant to contract for consideration other than cash or bouaht back any shares.
(d) Shareholders holding more than 6% of the shares in the Company as at balance sheet date
Equity shares As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Number of % of holding in Number of % of holding in
—shares  theclass shares the class
Name of the shareholder
Kailesh Punamchand Shah 349,895 33.32% 349,895 33.32%
Bhupesh Punamchand Shah 349,895 33.32% 349,895 33.32%
Nilesh Punamchand Shah 349,895 33.32% 349,895 33.32%
(e) Detaiis of shares held by promoter in the Company
Promoter name As at As at % Change during
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 the year
Number of % of total shares Number of % of total shares
shares shares
i) Equity shares
Kailesh Punamchand Shah 349,895 33.32% 349,895 33.32% -
Bhupesh Punamchand Shah 349,895 33.32% 349,895 33.32% -
Nilesh Punamchand Shah 349,895 33.32% 349,895 33.32% -

1,060,000 99.96% 1,060,000 99.96%




All Time Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements
(All amounts in # lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Details of shares held by promoter in the Company

Promoter name As at As at % Change during
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 the year
Number of % of total shares Number of % of total shares
shares shares
i) Equity shares
Kailesh Punamchand Shah 349,895 33.32% 349,895 33.32% -
Bhupesh Punamchand Shah 349,895 33.32% 349,895 33.32% -
Nilesh Punamchand Shah 349,895 33.32% 349,895 33.32% -
1,050,000 99.96% 1,060,000 99.96%
21 Other equity
Reserves and surplus As at As at
Securities premium 941.03 941.03
Capital reserve 8.96 8.96
Retained earnings 19,137.12 14,709.26
20,087.11 15.659.25

Nature and purpose of other equity components

Securities premium: This represents the excess of the issue price of shares over their face value. This will be utilized in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Capital reserve: Capital reserve had been created on acquisition of property, plant and equipment in slump sale in the earlier years.
Retained earnings: This represents the cumulative profils of the Company and effects of remeasurement of defined benefit obligations. It
will be utilized in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

i) Movement of reserves As at As at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(a) Capital reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 8.96 8.96
Add: Movement during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 8.96 8.96
(b) Securities premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 941.03 941.03
Add: Movement during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 941.03 941.03
(c) Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 14,709.26 11,910.62
Add: Profit for the year 4,479.37 2,827.01
Less: Re-measurement gain on post employment benefit obligation (68.83) (37.91)
Less: Income-tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 17.32 9.54
Balance at the end of the year 19,137.12 14,709.26
Total 20,087.11 15,659.25

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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22 Borrowings- non current

23

As at As at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Secured
Leans from banks
Term loans 9,760.62 8,211.85
Vehicle loan 100.76 86.87
Unsecured
From directors and their relatives (Refer note 41) 2,500.00 2,850.00
Loan from customer 413.53 1,109.53

12.774.91 12,258.25

Less: current maturities of long term borrowing (Refer note 24) {5,258.24) (2,915.82)

7,516.67 ___9.34243

Terms and conditions:
a) Secured term loans of ¥ 9,760.62 lakhs as al 31 March 2024 (31 March 2023 - ¥ 8,211.85 lakhs) has been availed by the Company from banks, repayable in
18 to 53 (31 March 2023 - 18 to 54) equal monthly/quaterly instaliments (EMI) from the end of the reporiing pericd. EMI ranges between # 1.04 lakhs to 2 158.93

lakhs (31 March 2023: ¥ 1.80 lakhs to ¥ 27.08 lakhs) and has interest rate ranges from of 6.50% te 9.75% per annum(31 March 2023: 6.50% to 9.45% per
annum).

The aforementioned loans except availed from a certain banks are secured by the first pari passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on land and building
located at Plot 180/1/1/2 , 190/1/2 , 190/1/3, Gandhidham, Dokmardi - Kilvani Road , Village Amil, Silvassa - 396230 owned by the Company & that from the
aforementioned certain other bank are secured by the first pari passu charge by way of equitable morigage on land and building located at District: Valsad
Taluka: Umbergaon Village: Khatalwada New Revenue Survey No.- 2124, 2125, 2200, 2203, 2204, 2210. Second pari passu charge in case of all such term
loans from the banks are secured on present and future stocks and book debts of the borrower.

Further, personal guarantee has been given by directors of the Company for the term loan facilities.

b) Secured vehicle loans of # 100.76 lakhs as at 31 March 2024 (31 March, 2023 - ¥ 86.87 lakhs) has been availed by the Company, repayable in 19 to 59
(31 March 2023 - 13 to 31) equal monthly installments (EMI) from the end of reporting period. EMI ranges between: ¥ 0.28 lakhs to 0.51 lakhs

(31 March 2023: # 0.19 lakhs to 1 lakhs) and has inlerest rate ranging from : 7.40% to 8.10% per annum (31 March 2023: 7.40% {o 8.01% per annum) and
secured by way of hypothecation of vehicle purchased thus purchased.

¢) Unsecured loan obtained from Direclors and their relatives is at 12% inlerest rale per annum and is repayable in full together with inlerest accrued by
31 March 2025,

(d) Loan from customer signifies the advance provided by the customer for procuring the assets and is repayable in 24 equal monthly installments. Considering
the significant financing component involved the advance have been classifed as financing liabilities,

Other non-current liabilities

As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Service fee recieved in advance 8.23 8.63
8.23 8,63

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

24 Borrowings- current

As at As at

—31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Secured
Current maturities of long term borrowings (Refer note 22) 2,458.79 1,949.50
Working capital loans from banks (Refer note below) 1,459.70 4,915.67
Unsecured
Current maturities of long term leans from customer 299.45 966.32
Current maturities of loans from directors and their relatives (refer note 41) 2,500.00 -

6.717.94 7.831.49

Terms and conditions:

Secured loan:

a) Secured workign capital loans from banks of 2 1,459.70 lakhs (31 March,2023 - ¥ 4,915.67 lakhs) are secured by the first pari passu charge by the way of
equitable mortgage on land and building located at Plot 190/1/1/2, 190/1/2, 190/1/3, Gandhidham, Dokmardi - Kilvani Road , Village Amil, Silvassa - 396230
owned by the Company and second pari passu charge en present and fulure slocks and book debis of the borrower. Furlher, loan is also secured. Cash Margin
of 10% against letter of credit and bank guarantee facilities in form of fixed deposits to be lien marked in favor of the various banks,

b) Furiher personal guarantees have been given by directors of the Company for the above working capital loans.

c¢) The loans have been ulilised for the purpose they were obtained.

d) The Company have filed quarierly return/statements, in respecl of working capital limils sanclioned by the banks and such relurn/slatements are in agreement
with the books of account of the Company for the respeclive periods, excepl for the following:

As at 31 March 2024

Name of the banks Working Nature of Quarter Information Information as Difference Remarks
capital | current assets disclosed as per per books of
limit offered as returns/ statement accounts
sanctinned securify
Citibank 3,000.00 |Inventory and| January to
Trade March 2024
- ~|receivable -
HDFC bank 2,000.00 |Inventory  and| January to Inventory:- Inventary:-
Trade March 2024| Inventory:- 4,738.74 |5,208.04 (469.30) { Owing to year end
receivable and and and . book closure
HSBC Bank 2,500.00 |Inventory  and| January to |Trade receivable :- Trade Trade receivable -] adjustments/
Trade March 2024|5,061.81 receivable - 297 42 ] enlries
. o receivable 4,834.39 !
DBS Bank 3,000.00 |Inventory and| January to
Trade March 2024
receivable
As at 31 March 2023
Name of the banks Working Nature of Quarter | Information disclosed | Information as Difference Remarks
capital limit | current assets as per returns/ per books of
sanctioned offered as statement accounts
Security
Citibank 3,000.00 |Inventory  and]January to
Trade March 2023
e — _____lreceivable = |
HDFC bank 2,000.00 |Invenlory and|January to Inventory:- Inventory:-
Trade March 2023 | Inventory:-4,567.71 [6,223.34 d Owing to year end
: (1,655.63)
) - i receivable and and End book closure
HSBC Bank 2,500.00 |Inventory  and|January to|Trade receivable :- |Trade Trads Tecsvabie adjustments/
Trade March 2023 (4,940.28 receivable - 563.80 : entries
__leceivable 4,276.48 ’
DBS Bank 3,000.00 |Invenlory  and{January to
Trade March 2023
receivable

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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All Time Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)

Summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements

(All amounts in # lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

25 Trade payables

- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer note below) *
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

As at As at
—31 March 2024 31 March 2023
706.06 276.81
2,333.51 3,219.93
3,039,57 3,496,74

* The disclosures under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) have been made in respect of such vendors to the

extent they could be identified as micro and small enterprises en the basis of infermation available with the Company.

Disclosure as required by Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008

As at As at

a) The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year

b) Interest due remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year

¢) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of MSMED Act, along wilh the amount
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appoinied day during the year
d) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been
paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the

MSMED Act

e) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounling year

f) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such
date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprises, for the purpose of
disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act

706.06 276.81

Trade payables ageing schedule

As at 31 March 2024

Unbilled  Not due trade Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

dues payable

Less than
1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 Total
years

Total oulstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises

Disputed dues of micro enterprises
and small enlerprises

Disputed dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Trade payables ageing schedule

- 682.64

157.58 2,113.26

23.42

62.67

- - 706.06

= = 2,333.51

157.58 2,795,90

86,09

3,039,567

As at 31 March 2023

Unbilled Not due trade
dues payable

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than
1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 Total
years

Total outstanding dues of micro
enlerprises and small enlerprises
Total oulstanding dues of creditors
other "than micro enlerprises and
small enterprises

Disputed dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises

Disputed dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small
enterprises

- 276.81

103,83 297282

136.70

E - 276.81

3.60 0.55 3,219.93

—103.83 3,249.63

136.70

243

3.60 0.55
—




All Time Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)

Summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements

(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

26

27

28

Other financial liabilities

Employee benefit payable
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Payable for purchase of capital goods

Other current liabilities

Statutory dues payable
Revenue received in advance
Service fee recieved in advance

Provisions- current

Provision for compensated absences
Provision for gratuity (Refer note 44)

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
412.71 328.01
140.34 80.27
273.28 218.07
826.33 626.35

As at As at
166.82 127.20
34.46 17.34
20.05 47.47

221.33 192.01

As at As at
279.92 239.40
125.48 84.57
405.40 323.97




All Time Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)

Summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements

(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
29A Deferred tax (Liabllitles) / tax expense

(a) Deferred tax relates to the following:
Deferred tax liabllities

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

Property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets 2,062.83 1,813.98
Others 6.79 =
2,069.62 1,813.98
Deferred tax assets
Provision for employee benefil expenses 138.55 100.06
Expected credil loss 65.57 38.05
Imapct of right of use asset and lease liabilities 18.42 24.18
222.54 162.29
Deferred tax liabilities net 1,847.08 1,651.69
Movement In deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year ended 31 March 2024;
Augt Profit or loss c?:ﬁ;:ehensive sl
31 March 2023 31 March 2024
income
Provision for employee benefit expenses 100.06 2117 17.32 138.55
Property, plant and equipment, and inlangible assels (1,813.98) (248.85) - (2,062.83)
Allowance for credil loss 38.05 27.52 - 65.57
Imapct of right of use asset and lease liabilities 24.18 (5.76) - 18.42
Others - (6.79) - (6.79)
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (net) (1,651.69) {212.71) 17.32 (1,847.08)
Movement in deferred tax assets and llabilities during the year ended 31 March 2023:
Other
31 M::::tzozz Profit or loss  comprehensive a1 M:sc:lzoza
income
Provision for employee benefit expenses 66.14 24.38 9.54 100.06
Properly, plant and equipment, and intangible assets (1,504.89) (309.09) - (1,813.98)
Allowance for credit loss 56.61 (18.56) - 38.05
Imapet of right of use asset and lease liabilities 22.39 1.79 - 24.18
Others 1.66 (1.66) - -
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (net) (1,358.09) {303.14) 9.54 (1,661.69)
(b) Income-tax expense
As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Current lax
- for the year 1,314.63 676.52
- pertaining to earlier year(s) 21.01 (33.76)
Deffered tax
- Deferred tax charge 212,71 303.14
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss ,548. R
As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(c) Net (gain)/ loss on remeasurements of defined benefil plans 17.32 9.54
Income tax charged to OCI 17.32 9.54
(d) Reconciliation of tax charge
As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Profit before tax 6,027.72 3,772.91
Enacted tax rate in India (as per Income-tax Act, 1861) 25.17% 25.17%
Income-tax expense al tax rates applicable 1,517.06 949.57
Tax effects of amounts which are not deductible / (taxable) in calculating taxable income :
Permanent disallowances under Income- tax Acl, 1961 103.14 76.78
Others (92.86) (46.69)
Earlier years adjustments 21.01 (33.76)
1,648,356 946.90
298 Current tax liabilities (net) As at As at
Provision for tax 299.17 39,51
299.17 39.51

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




All Time Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)

Summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements
{All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

30 Revenue from operations For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024

Sale of products 51,110.88 44,160.80

Other operating revenue:

Sale of scrap 111.10 102.71

Export incentives 2.55 3.86

Service income 57.94 68.82

Others 2.89 12.38
51,285.36 44,348.57

31

Note: The above components of Revenue from Operation also depicts the dissaggregation of revenue as per Ind AS 108.

Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 115 - Revenue from contract with customers, with respect to sale of plastic products are as follows:

() Geographical markets (Refer note 45) For the year ended For the year ended
— 31 March 2024
Within India 5,818.00 4,761.82
Outside India 45,292.88 39,398.98
51,110&‘ 441 GOL
(i) Timing of revenue recognition For the year ended For the year ended
— 31 March 2024
At a point in time 51,110.88 44,160.80
Over the period of time x =
51,110.88 44,160.80
(iii) Reconciliation of revenue from sale of products with the contracted price For the year ended For the year ended
31 March2024
Contracled price 51,470.14 44,337.78
Less: trade discounts and sales return (359.26) (176.98)
51.110.88 44,160.80

(iv) Performance obligations
Information about the Company's performance obligations are summarised below:

Supply of customised and non-customised plastic based space solutions products manufactured and designed as per customer

requirements.There are no amount of transaction price allocated to unsatisified performance obligation .

(v) Information about major customers are as follows: For the year ended For the year ended
The Company earns revenue from two major customers who individually 34,299.88 28,631.23
contribute more than 10 percent of the Company's revenue
(vi) Contract liabllities
The Company records a contract liability when cash payments are received in advance of its performance.
As at As at
Opening balance 17.34 20.79
Add: advance received during the year 34.46 17.34
Less: adjusted during the year (17.34) (20.79)
Closing balance 34.46 17.34
Other income For the year ended For the year ended
— M March2024 = _ 31 March2023
Interest income:
- on security deposils measured at amortised cost 1.49 1.00
- on fixed deposits with banks 21.21 21.14
- on income-tax refund - 1.11
Fair value gain en mutual funds measured at FVTPL 0.78 0.58
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.97 -
Net gain on foreign currency transactions and translation 275.75 -
Gain on lease modification 2.13 -
Miscellaneous income - 4.01
302.33 27.84

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements
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32

33

34

35

36

37

Cost of materials consumed

Raw malerials at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases during the year
Less: Raw materials at the end of the year

Change In inventories of finished goods, work in progress and stock in trade

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods

Work-in-progress

Stock In trade

Less: Inventories at the end of the year
Finished goods

Work-in-progress

Stock in trade

Net decrease/ (increase)
Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and honus

Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 44 )
Graluity expense (Refer note 44)

Staff welfare expenses

Finance costs

At Amortised cost

- Interest en term loans and working capital loans from banks (Refer note 22 and 24)
- Interest en borrowings from related parties (Refer note 41)

- Interest expenses on financial liabilities (Refer note 22 and 24)

Interest expenses on lease liability (Refer note 4)

Interest on income tax

Others

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Refer note 3)

Deprecialion on right- of- use assels (Refer note 4)
Amartisation of intangible assets (Refer note 6)

Impairment (reversal)/ provision on financial assets

Provision/ (reversal) for loss allowance (Refer note 14)

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

For the year ended

For the year ended

2,678.86 2.922.46

29,624.96 27.817.98
(2,379.43) (2,678.86)

29,924.39 28,061.58

For the year ended For the year ended

— 3 March2024 = _ 31 March2023

2,326.38 1,984.29

548.36 290.20

- 38.11

2,874.74 2,312.60

2,083.62 2,326.37

288.21 548.36

2.371.83 2.874.73

502.91 (562.13)

For the year ended For the year ended

3,731.95 3,205.66

129.34 119.83

52.15 40.62

132.32 133.31

4,045.76 3,499.42

For the year ended

For the year ended

3 March2024 31 March 2023

1,297.72 1,049.15
356.34 374.39
4471 77.08
47.04 57,34
37.10 13,62
30.32 56.02
1,812.23 1,627.50

For the year ended

For the year ended

1,800.66 1,621.95
311,57 287.43
60.69 56.16
217292 1,965.53

For the year ended

108.34

For the year ended

(73.74)

109.34

(73.74)




All Time Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policies and other explanatory Information to the financial statements
(All amounts in # lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

38

38A

39

Other expenses For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023
Consumplion of stores and spare parts 363.02 294.46
Power and fuel 946.62 893.19
Telephone and communication charges 58.53 47,65
Printing and stationery 37.09 44,00
Repairs and maintenance expenses

- Building 56.78 95.12
- Plant and machinery 237.51 222.53
- Others 127.86 120.76
Freight and forwarding 1,230.73 1,040.68
Travelling and conveyance 147.77 131.72
Insurance charges 149.73 141.52
Business pramotion expenses 183.89 113.30
Legal and professional charges 202.04 21212
Rent 18.51 15.35
Rates and taxes 287.68 214.39
Inspection and testing expenses 196.48 269.57
Commission 291.22 228.81
Net loss on foreign exchange loss - 33.10
Sundry balances written off 7.83 14.83
Auditor's remuneration (Refer note 38A) 35.22 31.89
Loss on disposal of preperty, plant and equipment - 1.47
Securily charges 139.42 102.76
Corporale social responsibilities expenses (Refer note 39) 70.00 57.50
Contractual labour 2,118.11 1,690.64
Miscellaneous expenses 85.38 67.99
6,992.42 6,085.34

Payments to the auditor as For the year ended For the year ended

— 31 March 2024

Auditor 24.00 21.50
For other services 10.71 10.00
For reimbursement of expenses 0.51 0.39
36.22 31.89

* Excluding any applicable taxes
Corporate social responsibility disclosure

For the year ended

For the year ended

a. Gross amount required to be spent by the Company pursuant to section 135(5) of the Act 67.01 57.50
b. Amount of expenditure incurred* 70.00 57.50
Shortfall at the end of the year - 0.00
Total of previous years shorifall - -
Reason for shortfall NA NA
Details of related party transactions Nil Nil
{c) Details of amount spent:

Amount paid _Amount accrued Total
Year ended 31 March 2024:
Conslruction/ acquisition of any assel (Refer notes below) . . .
On purposes olher than above 70.00 - 70.00

Amount paid _ Amount accrued Total

Year ended 31 March 2023:
Construction/ acquisition of any asset (Refer notes below) - - -
On purposes other than above 57.50 - 57.50

*This expendilure is incurred towards women empowerment, health care, ration distribution, rehabilitation of poor women and for the benefit of

blind and handicapped people.

(d) The Company meets the criteria specified under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has formed a Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) Commiltee to monitor the CSR aclivities implemented as per the CSR Policy of the Company. The Company spends in each financial year
al least 2% of ils average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years as per provisions of Section 135 of the Act and in
comnliance of its CSR nolicv The funds allocated are utilised throuah the vear on the activities which are soecified in Schedule VIl of the Act

(e) The Company does not have any ongoing projects as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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All Time Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the years ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

41 Related party disclosure

In accordance with the requiremenls of Ind AS 24, 'Related Parly Disclosures’, lhe names of the related parly where conlrol exisisfable lo exercise significant
influence along with the Iransaclions and year-end balances with them as identified and certified by the management are given below:

a) Details of related parties:

Description of relationship

Names of related parties

Key management personnel (KMP)
Director
Director
Director

Relatives of key management personnel:

Enterprises havina common KMPs/ under control of KMPs:

Kailesh Punamchand Shah
Bhupesh Punamchand Shah
Nilesh Punamchand Shah

Vasanti P Shah

Rupal Kailesh Shah
Sangeeta Nilesh Shah
Kajal Bhupesh Shah
Akshay N. Shah
Dhvanil K. Shah
Sluti A. Shah

Riddhi K. Shah

Malav B. Shah
Megha N. Shah

Pyramid Plastics
B.T. Plastics & Allied Industries
P.H.Shah (HUF)

Note: Subsequent to the year ended 31 March 2024, with effect from 15 May 2024, Manish Gatlani and Anolny Alapat have been appointed as Lhe Chief
Financial Officer and Cempany Secretary of the Company respectively.

a) Transaction with related parties are as follows:

Particulars

Relation

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

1 Unsecured loan obtained

Kailesh Punamchand Shah Director 227.00 383.00
Bhupesh Punamchand Shah Director 257.00 472.00
Nilesh Punamchand Shah Director 239.00 858.00
Rupal Kailesh Shah Relative of key management personnel 74.00 203.75
Vasanti Punamchand Shah Relative of key managemenl personnel 63.00 65.00
Riddhi Kallesh Shah Relative of key management personnel 95.00 90.00
Malav Bhupesh Shah Relalive of key management personnel 46.00 43.00
2 Unsecured loan repaid during the year
Kailesh Punamchand Shah Director 146.90 89.50
Bhupesh Punamchand Shah Director 481.10 784.20
Nilesh Punamchand Shah Director 283.65 ©98.50
Rupal Kailesh Shah Relative of key managemenl personnel 23535 44.55
Vasanti Punamchand Shah Refative of key management personnel 63.00 65.00
Riddhi Kailesh Shah Relative of key managemenl persannel 95.00 90.00
Malav Bhupesh Shah Relative of key management personnel 46.00 43.00
3 Expenses

Short-term employee benefits:

Salary(*)

Dhvanit K. Shah Relative of key management persannel 32.23 26.82
Stuti A. Shah Relative of key management personnel 11.06 7.3
Akshay N. Shah Relative of key management personnel 3223 26.82
Kailesh Punamchand Shah Director 195.96 148.68
Bhupesh Punamchand Shah Direcler 97.98 74.34
Nilesh Punamchand Shah Director 146.97 111.51

*As post employment obligations and other long-term employee benefits/ abligalions are computed for all employees in aggregate, the amounts relating to
key management personnel cannol be individually computed and hence are not included in the above.

Rent paid

B. T. Plaslics & Allied Industries Enterprise having common KMPs/ under control of KMPs: 57.55 54.81
Vasanii P. Shah Relative of key management personnel 17.64 15.96
Pyramid Plastics Enterprise having common KMPs/ under control of KMPs: 203.86 163.78
P.H,Shah (HUF) Enlerprise having common KMPs/ under control of KMPs: 10.92 10.44
Interest

Kallesh Punamchand Shah Directar 46.43 3385
Bhupesh Punamchand Shah Director 93.98 127.95
Nilesh Punamchand Shah Director 106.44 106.85
Rupal K. Shah Relative of key managemen! personnel 84.54 84.51
Vasanti P. Shah Relative of key managementl personnel 7.42 7.19
Riddhi Kailesh Shah Relative of key managemenl personnel 11.12 10.25
Malav Bhupesh Shah Relalive of key management personnel 540 379
Reimbursement of expense

B. T. Plastics & Allied Industries Enlerprises having common KMPs/ under conlrol of KMPs: B84.40 81.96

s
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All Time Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the years ended 31 March 2024

(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

- Interest expenses on financial liabilities (Refer note 22 and 24)

b) Outstanding balances at the year end (included below)
Particular:

1

{c}

(d)

culars

Trade payables
B. T. Plaslics and allied Industries

Pyramid Plaslics

Vasanli P. Shah
P.H.Shah (HUF)

Other receivables
Pyramid Plaslics

Interest accrued on borrowing
Kailesh Punamchand Shah
Bhupesh Punamchand Shah
Nilesh Punamchand Shah
Rupal Kailesh Shah

Borrowings- current
Kailesh Punamchand Shah
Bhupesh Punamchand Shah
Nilesh Punamchand Shah
Rupal Kailesh Shah

Enterprise having common KMPs/ under
conlrol of KMPs

Enlerprise having ceommon KMPs/ under
conlrol of KMPs

Relative of key management personnel
Enterprise having common KMPs/ under
conlrol of KMPs

Enterprise having common KMPs/ under
contral of KMPs

Director
Director
Director
Relalive of key managemenl personnel

Director
Director
Director
Relalive of key management personnel

Employee payable toward short-term employee benefits

Kailesh Punamchand Shah
Bhupesh Punamchand Shah
Nilesh Punamchand Shah

Terms and conditions with related parties

Director
Director
Director

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
5.26 9.89

- 136

- 1.20

- 078
2.51 0.04
11.48 712
20.06 14.64
24.45 22.06
19.06 19.30
402.04 321.94
701.50 92560
833.55 878.20
562.91 724.26
36.87 16.78
19.32 7.89
28.59 11.46

All lransaclions wilh related parties are made on the lerms equivalent o those that prevail in arm's length transactions and wilhin the ordinary course of
business. Refer note 22 (c), for repayment terms and other information.

Personal guarantee

The secured loan and working capilal is guaranteed by the direclors of the Company (Refer note 22 and 24)
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42 Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic eamings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profiit for the year aliributable to equity helders by Ihe weighled average number of equity shares outslanding
during the year. Diluled earnings per share is compuled using the weighted average number of dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the year, except where
result would be anti-dilutive.

a) Calculation of EPS prior to share split and issue of bonus shares:
The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

For the yearended  For the year ended

Net profil allributable to ordinary equily holders 4,479.37 2827.01
Weighted average number of equily shares for basic and diluted EPS (in nos.) 1,060,000 1,050,000
Face value per share (in ¥) 10 10
Earnings per share -basic and diluted (in ) 426.61 269.24

b) Calculation of EPS post share split and issue of bonus shares:
Refer nole 51 for Ihe subsequent evenis and lable below for compulalion of EPS:

For the year ended

For the year ended

Nel profil allibulable lo ordinary equily holders 447937 2.827.01
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic and diluled EPS (in nos.) 52,500,000 52,500,000
Face value per share (in #) 2 2
Earnings per share -basic and diluted (in ) 8.53 5.38

43 Commitments and contingent liabllities
Forthe yearended  For the year ended
43.1 Estimated amount of contracls remaining to be executed on property, plant and equipment and not provided for (net of 1,179.36 3,309.16

capital advance)
43.2 Contingent liabilities

Forthe year ended  For the year ended
— 3 March2024 31 March 2023
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt:

Cusloms duly - 85.76
(a) Itis not praclicable for the Company to estimate the timing of cash oulflows, if any, in respecl lo the above pending resolution of the respeclive proceedings.
{b) The amount disclosed above represent the best possible estimales arrived on the basis of available information

44 Employee benefits
44.1 Defined conlribution plans

Contribution plan recog d as an are in nole 24 - 'Employees benefits expense In line tem '‘Conlribution to provident and olher funds.
For the year ended  For the year ended
— 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Provident fund contribulion {(EPF) 129.34 119.683

44.2 Disclosure pursuant to employee benefils

(A) Defined conlribution plans
Amaunt of 2 52.15 Lakhs (March 31, 2023: ¥ 40.62 Lakhs) Is recognised as expenses and included in nale 34 "Employee benefils expense”.
The contribution are made to recognised provident fund admini by the Go of India for employees @12% p.a. of basic salary per regulalions. The obligation of
the Company is limited Lo the amounl contribuled and il has no further 1al conslructive i
{B) Defined benelit plans.
The Company has Graluily as post employment benefit which is in the nalure of defined benefit plan,
The Company operales graluily plan (funded) wherein every employee is entilled 1o Ihe benefil equivalenl to fifteen days last drawn salary for each completed year of service
as per the Payment of Graluily Act, 1972. The same is payable on termination of service or retiremenl, whichever is earlier. The benefd vests after five years of conlinuous
i) Actuarial assumplions

Forthe yearended For the year ended

Discount rate (per annum) 721% 7.44%
Rate of increase in Salary 7.00% 7.00%
Expected average remaining working lives of employees (years) 11.00 11.00
Altrition rale:

Faor service 4 years and below. 10.00% 15.00%
Faor service 5 years and above 5.00% 5.00%

iy Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation

For the year ended

For the year ended

Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 370.75 289.49
Interesi cost 27.58 2021
Current service cost 45.87 39.21
Benefits paid (44.28) (14.54)
Acluarial qain on obligations - Due to change in demographic assumptions 4.53 -
Acluarial loss on obligalions - Due la change In financlal assumptions 8.81 (14.67)
Acluarial (gain)/ loss on obligations - Due o experience 52.71 51.05
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 465.97 370.75
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ili) Change In the fair value of plan assets:
For the year ended  For the year ended
—J1March2024 31 March 2023
Opening fair value of plan assels 286.18 269.39
Conlrbutions by employer 80.08 14.05
Benalits paid (44.28) (14.54)
Interesl Income 2129 18.80
Retum on plan assels excluding interest income (2.77) (1.53)
Closing fair value of plan assels 340.50 286.18

The major cateqgories of plan assets of the fair value of the total plan assets of gratuity are as follows:
Particulars Forthe year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
. | Insured qed funds Life Ir C 10f India ('LIC") 340.50 286.18
%) of tofal plan assets 100% 100%

iv] Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss

For the year ended  For the year ended

Current service cosl 45.87 3a.21
Interest cosl (net) 6.28 1.41
Total expenses recognized in the statement profit and loss 52,15 40.62
vl } expense ized in other prehensive Income

Forthe yearended  Forthe year ended

— 3 March 2024 31 March 2023

Acluarial loss/ (gain) on obligation for the period 66.06 36.38
Relumn on plan assets excluding interes! income 277 1.53
Net actuarial losses recognised in OCI _68.83 37.91

vi) Assets and labilities recognized in the balance sheet;

For the year ended  For the year ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Present value of unfunded obligalion as al the end of the year (485.97) (370.75)
Fair Value of plan assels al the end of the year 340.50 286.18
Net liability recognized in balance sheet* (125.47) {84.57)

viil Expected confribution to the fund in the next year

For the year ended  For the year ended

— 3 March2024 31 March 2023
Gratuity 126.41 108.29
viii) A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 is as shown below:
Impact on defined benefit obligation Forthe yearended  For the year ended
— 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Defined benefit obligation (465.97) {370.75)
a) Impact on change in discount rate
Impact due lo increase of 1 % (36.31) (28.74)
Impac! due lo decrease of 1 % 41.97 33.21
b) Rate of increase in salary
Impac! due lo increase of 1% 4013 31.88
Impact due (o decrease of 1 % {35.67) {28.91)
c} Attrition rate
Impact due lo increase of 1 % (0.06) 0.48
Impac! due lo decrease of 1 % (0.06) (0.60)

The above sensilivily analysis are based on a change in an assumplion while holding all other assumplions constanl. In practice, this is unlikely to accur, and changes in some
of the assumplions may be correlaled and hence, this sensitivily analysis may not be represenialive of an aclual change in the defined benefil obligation When calculating the
sensitivity of defined benefil cbligation Lo signilican! acluarial assumptions the same method (present value of defined benefil obligalions calculated with the projected unit
cradit mathod at the and of the reoorfinn nerind) has been annlied as when calculate tha defined henefit liabilitv reconnised in the halance sheeat
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ix) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

Forthe year ended For the year ended
¥ March 2024 31 March 2023

Expected oulllow in First year X 33.95 31.56
Expected outllow in Second year 25.90 21.24
Expected oulflow in Third year 27.90 24.36
Expacted oulllow in Fourh year 31.73 2272
Expected oulllow in Fifth year 46.56 26.18
Expected oulflow in Six to ten years 240.86 186.73
Expected oulfllow in Eleven years and above 593.26 505.33
Risk Remarks
Salary increases Aclual salary increases will increase the plan's liabllity. Increase in salary increase rate assumptian in fulure valuations will also increase the
hability
Investment risk All plan assels are maintained in a lrust fund managed by LIC, a public sector insurer. LIC has a sovereign guaranlee and has been

providing consistenl and competitive relurns over the years The Company has opled for a Iraditienal fund wherein all assels are invested
primarily in risk averse markets. The Company has no control over the management of funds but this oplion provides a high lavel of safety

for the tolal corpus. A single account is maintamned for bolh lhe and claim and hence 100% liquidily is ensured. Also
interesl rate and inflation risk are taken care of.

Discount rate Reduction in discount rate In subsequenl valualions can increase Lhe plan's liability.

Mortalily and disability Aclual dealhs and disabilily cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impacl the liabilties.

Withdrawals Aclual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed wilhdrawals and change of withdrawal rales al subsequenl valuations can impacl
plan's ltabilily,

44.3 The liabilly for compensaled absences as at 31 March 2024 amounts to ¥ 279.92 lakhs (31 March 2023: ¥ 239.40 lakhs)
45 Segment reporing
In accardance with the requirement of Ind AS 108 - “segmenl reporting”, the Company is primarily engaged in lhe business of manufacturing of plastic based articles and has
no other primary reporlable segments. The Board of Direclors of the Company allocates the resources and assess the performance of the Company as Chief Operating
Decision Maker("CODM"). The CODM monitors lhe operaling resulls of the business as a single segmenl hence no separale segment needs lo be disclosed. Thus the segment
revenue, segment result, lotal carrying value of segmenl assels, lolal carrying amount of segment liabilities, lolal cost incumed 1o acquire segment assels, (he tolal amount of
charge for depreciation and amartizalion during the year are all as reported In the financial stalementls for the year ended 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023 and as on respeciive

date The Company is domiciled in India.The amount of its revenue from extemal cuslomers broken down by location of the s is shown in the lable balow:

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March

{i) Geographical markeis

Within India 599248 4,949,569

Qutside India 4529288 39,398.98

Total Seament revenue 51,285.36 44,348.57

Analysis of non- current assels
The amount of its non-current assets broken down by location of the customers is shown in the table below.

Within India 26,945.87 24,5656.25
Quiside India - -

Total Segment assels 26,945.87 24,556.25
Unallocable assels (Loans. other financial assels and Income lax assels) 328.82 326.16
Total current assets 27,274.69 24,882.41

46 Fair value hierarchy
The fair values of the financial assels and liabilies are included al lhe amounl thal would be received lo sell an asset or paid lo lransfer a liability in an orderly lransaction
between markel paricipant at the measurement date.
This seclion explains the judgmenis and eslimates made in determining the falr values of the financial instruments thal are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b)

measured al amorlised cosl and for which fair values are disclosed in the is. To provide an indication about the reliability of the Inputs used in determining fair
value, the Company has classified ils ir inio the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanalion of each level has been provided
below

Level 1 : Level 1 hierarchy Includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equily instruments, traded bonds and mulual funds thal have
quoled pnice. The fair value of all equily instrumenls which are lraded in the slock exchanges are valued using lhe closing price as al lhe reporling period

Level 2: The fair value of financial inslruments thal are nol Iraded in an active market is delermined using valuation lechniques which maximise the use of observable market
dala and rely as liille as possible on enlily-specific eslimates. If all significant inpuls required 1o fair value an instrument are abservable, the instrument is included in level 2,
Level 3: If one or more of 1he significant inpuls is nol based on observable markel dala, the inslrument is included in level 3.

Val i used to determine fair value

Specific valuation lechniques used lo value financial instruments include:

- Ihe use of quoled markel prices or dealer quotes for similar insiruments

- Ihe use of discounted cash flow for fair value al amortised
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46 Fair value hlerarchy ( Cont'd)
The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assels and liabililies measured al fair value on a recurring basis:

Carrying value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
As at 31 March 2024
Financial assels
(a) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss
Invesiments 11.62 1162 - -
(b} Fi ial assets d at d cost
Trade receivables 4.834.39 - - 4.834.39
Cash and cash equivalents 1.086.34 - - 1.066.34
Bank balances olher than cash and cash equivalenls 67.32 - - 67.32
Loans 16.30 - - 16.30
Olher financial assels 389.04 - - 389.04
Financial liabifities
Financial liabililies measured al amorized cosl
Borrowinas 14.234.61 - - 14.234.61
Trade pavables 3.039.67 - - 3.039.57
Lease labilities 47213 - - 472.13
Other financial liabilities 826.33 - - 826.33
Carrying value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
As at 31 March 2023
(a) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss
Invesiments 10.85 10.85 - -
(b} Financial assets measured at amortized cost
Trade receivables 4.276.48 - . 4.276.48
Cash and cash eauivalenls 1.686.80 - - 1.685.80
Bank balances olher than cash and cash equivalents 43.81 - - 43.81
Loans 14.76 - - 14.76
Other financial assels 340.80 - - 340.80
Financial liabilities
(a) Financial liahilities measured al fair value
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
Borrowinas 17.173.92 - - 17.173.92
Trade pavables 3.496.74 - - 3.496.74
Lease liabilllies 770867 - - 770.87
Other financial liabilities 626.35 - - 626.35
There have been no lransfers belween Lhe levels dunng the vears.
The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, trade ivables, bank trade payables, other payables are idered lo be ihe same as their fair values. The fair

values of borrowings and securily deposils were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a currenl lending rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair
value hierarchy due lo the inclusion of unobservable inpuls including own and counlerparty credi risk.
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47 FI | risk biecti and polici
Risk Category Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, Bank Ageing analysis, credit Diversi of bank deposits portfolio i ion for
balances other than cash and cash ralings Investments, credit limils.
equivalenls, lrade receivables and
alhar ial assels

Ligquidity risk Borrowings, lrade payables, lease Rolling cash flow forecasls |Managemenl ensures thal the fulure cash llow needs are met through
liabilties and other financial liabilitles cash flow from the i ilies and current borrowings from

banks.

Markel risk-interest rate risk No risk since Company has fixed rale [Nol applicable Not applicable
of borrowing

Market risk-currency risk Recognised financial liabllilies nol Sensilivity analysls Nalural hedge

uj

Markel risk-price risk

i i
Investments

Sensilivily analysis

Partfolio diversification

The Company's activilles expose il 1o a variely of financial risks: markel risk, credit risk and liquidily risk. The Company’s primary focus is lo oversee the managemant of these
risks ta minimize potenlial adverse effects on its financial performance.

In order lo minimize any advarse effecls on Ihe financial perfermance, the Company's risk management is carried oul by a corporale lreasury and corporale finance depariment
under policies approvad by Ihe board of directors and lop managemenl. The Company's Ireasury idenlifies, evaluales and mitigates financial risks in clase cooperation with the

Company's operaling unils. The board provides guidance for overall risk managemenl, as well as policies covering specific areas,
This note explains the sources of risk which the enlity is exposed lo and how the enlily manages the fisk and the relaled impacl in the financial slatements.

(i) Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of fulure eamings, fair values or fulure cash flows that may result from adverse changes in market rates and prices. The Company's size and
operalions resull in il being exposed to Lhe following markel risks (hat arise from ils use of financial instruments:

(&) currency risk: (b) price risk. and

(c) interesl rate risk

The above risks may affect the Company’s income and expenses, or the value of ils financial inslruments. The Company's exposure lo and management of these risks are

explained below.

50 bps decrease would increase the profit before tax by* 62.89 44.12 3842
(a) Currency risk

(a) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is Ihe risk thal the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate of in foreign exchange rales. The Company's

exposure lo the risk of changes in forelgn exchange rales relales primarily to the Company's operaling aclivities (when revenue or expense is denominaled in a different
currency from the Campany's funclional currency), The Company uses foreign exchange fonward conltracls for hedging receivables and payable risk. To the extent of lower of

exports and imports thal \he Company underiakes in USD, the C

y has a nalural hedge against the exposure lo foreign cutrency risks

The period end foreign currency exposure that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are given below:

Currency Foreign As at Foreign As at
Currency 31 March 2024 Currency 31 March 2023
1Zinlakhs} (¥ in lakhs |

Trade payable usp (1.892,137.09) (1.618.54) (2,313,057.33) (1.911.39)
Payable fof capilal goods usb (37.302.41) (31.10) (115,876.90) (95.27)

CNY (27,650.60) (24.86) - =

EUR (112,437 .99) (12.91) - -
Trade receivables usD 1.866.284.76 157267 2.173.379.00 1.854 B0
EEFC bank account usp 186.041.17 166.11 369.060.39 302.44
Cash in hand usD 2,105,00 1.90 13.00 0.01

GBP - - 130.00 0.06

CNY - - 726.00 0.08

HKD - - 500.00 0.13

JPY - - 6,000.00 0.04

EUR - - 555,00 0.48
Cumenl borrowinas uso (1,334,721.30) (111281 (1,107,198.00 {906.47)
MNon- Current borrowinas uso (3.050.000.00) (2.542.90) - -
Advance lo supplier JRY

usp 141687.76 117.48 12,508.00 10.64
Advance from customer usp (53.642.37) (42.67) {4.664.00y (3.83)
(1) Foreign exch risk from fi fal Wis as of:

As at 31 March 2024
usb EUR Other currency Total
Trade payable (1,618.54) = - - (1.618.54)
Payable for capital goods (31.10) (1291 (24.86) - (68.87)
Trade receivables 157267 - - - 157267
EEFC bank accounl 166.11 - - - 185.11
Cash in hand 1.90 - - 1.90
Currenl barrowings (1.112.81) £ - - (1,112:81)
Non- Current borrowings (2,542.90) - 5 (2,542.90)
Advance to supplier 117 48 - - - 117.48
Advance from cuslomer (42.67) - - - (42.67)
{3,500.86) (12.91) {24.86) = (3,538.63
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(2) Foreign exchange risk from financial instruments as of;

As at 31 March 2023

usp EUR JPY Other currency Total
Trade payable (1,911.39) - - - {1,911.39)
Payable for capital goods (95.27) - - - {95.27)
Trade receivables 1,854 80 - - - 1.854.80
EEFC bank account 302.44 - - - 302.44
Cash in hand 0.01 0.48 0.04 0.286 0.79
Short term borrowings (906.47) E r . (906 .47)
Long term borrowings - - - - -
Advance to supplier 10.64 = & - 10.64
Advance from customer (3.83) - - - (3.83)

{749.07) 0.48 0.04 0.26 (748.29)
Currency Exchange rate in ¥ Exchange rate in €

ason 31 March __ ason 31 March 2023

USD (United Stales dollar) 83.37 82.22
EUR (Euro) 80.22 89.61
CNY (Chinese Yuan) 11.53 11.94
JPY(Japanese Yen) 0.55 0.62
GBP (Greal Britain Pound) 105.28 101.87

(3) Sensitivity analysis
A reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rales by 5% (31 March, 2023: 5%) would have Increased/(decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below.
This analysis assumes (hal all alher variables in particular inlerest rales remain conslant

Farthe year ended  For the year ended

31
Movement in exchange rate
usbD-# 5.00% 5.00%
EUR -7 5.00% 56.00%
JPY-F 5.00% 5.00%
Olher currency 5.00% 5.00%

Forthe year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Impact on profit or loss

usnD-# (175.04) (37.45)
EUR-# (0.65) 0.02
JPY- ¥ (1.24) 0.00
Oiher currency - 0.01
Impact on equily (net of taxes)

Impact on profit or loss (130.99) (28.03)
usD-z (0.48) 0.02
EUR-#¥ {0.93) 0.00
JPY- ¥ - 0.01

(b} Price risk

The Company Is mainly exposed to the price risk due lo ils investment in mulual funds. The price risk arises due to uncertainties aboul the fulure markel values of these
investiments. At 31 March, 2024, the invesiments in mulual funds amounts to ¥ 11.62 lakhs (31 March, 2023: 10.85 lakhs). These are exposed 1o price risk. The Company has
laid policies and guidelines which it adheres to in order to minimize price risk arising from investments in credible mutual funds. A 1% Increase in prices would have led to
approximately an addilional Z 0.1 lakh gain in profil or loss (31 March, 2023: 0.1 Iakh). A 1% decrease in prices would have led lo an equal bul opposite effecl.

fc) Interest rate risk

The Company's main interesl rale risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rales, which expose Ihe Company lo cash flow inlerest rale risk. The exposure of the
Company's barrowings to inlerest rale changes al (he end of the reporting period are included in lhe lable below.

Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023

Total Barrowings (A) 14,234 81 17,173.92
Less: Fixed inlerest rale borrowings (B) 6,894.30 10,830.00
Variable interest rate borrowings (C = A - B) 7.340.31 6,343.92
% of Total barrowings 51.57% 36.94%
Weighled average Interest rale 8.86% B8.74%

Sensitivity analysis
Fixed rate instruments that are camied at amorlised cost are nol subject to interesl rale risk for Ine purpose of sensttivily analysis.

A reasonably possible change of 50 basis poinls in variable rale insluments al Ihe reporing dales would have increased or decreased profil or loss and lolal equily by the
amounts shown below.

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Variable rate instruments - increase by 50 basis points (0.50%) 36.70 3172
Variable rale inslruments - decrease by 50 basis poinls (0.50%) (36.70) (31.72)
The sensilivity analysis above has been determined for borrowings assuming the amounl of borrowings outstanding al the end of the reporiing year was outstanding for the
whole year.
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(i} Credit risk

Credil risk Is the risk of financial loss arising from counterparly failure to repay or service debl according to the conlractual lerms and obligations. Credit risk encompasses of
bolh, the direcl risk of defaull and the risk of deterioralion of creditworthiness as well as concenlration of risks. Credit risk is controlled by analyzing credit limits and credit
worthiness of the customer on continuous basis to whom Ihe credit has been granted after ablaining necessary approvals for credit. The financial instruments Ihat are subject lo
concenlration of credit risk principally consisl of Irade receivables, loans and cash and bank equivalenls

To manage credil risk, the Company follows a policy of providing 30 to 90 days credit to ils cuslomers. The credit limit policy is established cons|dering the currenl economic
trend of the industry in which the Campany is operaling. Also, the Irade receivables are monilored on a periodic basis for assessing any significant risk of non-recoverability of
dues and provision is created accordingly. The compay has very limiled history of customer defaulls Refer Nole 14 for ageing analysis and for information of credit loss
allowanca

Leans and other financial assets includes loans granted to employees, deposits receivable, inlerest accrued on deposils and other These bles are
monilored on a periodic basis for assessing any significant risk of nan-recoverability of dues and provision is crealed accordingly. The Company does nol expect any losses from
non-performance by {hese financial assels based on ils past experiences,

Credil risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invesl in deposits wilh banks and financial inslitutions with high credil ratings assigned by
internalional and domeslic credit rating agencies

Ageing Notdue  0-90 days  90-180 181-270 days 271-360 days More than 360 days Total
days
Gross carrying amounl (as on 31 4.177.16 644.65 48.74 120,73 3.04 102,61 5.094.93
March 2024)
Expected credil losses (loss 19.81 19.01 30.20 108.54 0.02 82.96 260.54
_allowance provision)
Carrying amount of trade 4,157.35 625.64 16.54 1219 3.02 19.65 4,834.39
Leceivables (net of imoairment)
Ageing Notdue 0-90days  90-180 181-270 days 271-360 days More than 360 days Total
days
Gross carrying amount (as on 31 3.788.23 476.8% 23.39 21.42 6.50 111.24 442767
March 2023)
Expected credit iosses {loss 2745 18.10 237 5.07 0.98 97.24 151.18
allowance provision)
Carrying amount of trade 3,760.78 458.79 21.02 16.35 5.54 14.00 4,276.48
Leceivahles inet of impairmant)
Particulars due _ 0-80 days 90-180 d: 181-270 da 271-360 days More than 360 days
Defaull rale (as on 31 March 2024) 0.46% 3.19% 17.12% 39.72% §5.85% 100.00%
Defaull rale (ss on 31 March 2023) 0.67% 4.36% 20.06% 38.95% 81.37% 100.00%

For reconciliation of expected credit loss Refer note 14

(ili} Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will nol be able to meel its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages its liquidily risk by ensuring, as far as
possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meel its liabililies when due. The Company closely manitors ils liquidity posilion and deploys a robust cash management
syslem

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and commilled borrowing facilities, by continuously moniloring forecast and aclual
cash flows.
The table below summarizes the malurily profile of the Company's financial llabilifles:
Less than 3 months to 1yearto More than Total
3 | 12 months 5 vears 5 years
As at 31 March 2024
Borrowinas 1.458.95 5.276.80 7.498.86 14.234 61
Trade pavables 2,.953.48 86.08 - - 3.039.57
Other financial liabiliies 826.33 - - - 826.33
Lease liabilities - 332.46 139.67 - 472.13
5,238.76 5.695.35 7.638.53 - 18.572.64
As at 31 March 2023
Borrowings 7.757.26 1,359.67 5.373.67 268332 17,173.92
Trade payables 3,353.46 136.70 6.58 = 3,496.74
Other financial liabilities 626.35 = - - 626.35
Lease liabilities - 33543 435.24 - 77067
11,737.07 1,831.80 5,816.49 2,683.32 22,067.68
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48 Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all olher equily reserves attribulable lo the equily holders. The primary
objeclive of the Company's capital management is lo maximize the shareholder value and to ensure the Company's abilily to conlinue as a going concem, The Company is not
subject to externally imposed capilal requirements. The Company has nol distributed any dividend to its sharehoiders. The Company monitors gearing ralio i.e. lotal debl in
proportion to ils overall financing stiucture, i.e. equily and debt. Tolal debt comprises of non-curent and current borrowings. The Company manages Ihe capital structure and
makes adjusiments to'il in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characleristics of the underlying assets.

As at As at
Equily 1] 20,192.11 15764.25
Non- Currenl berrowings 751667 9,342 43
Currenl borrowings 6,577.60 7.831.49
Inlerest accrued bul nol due on borrowings 140.34 8027
Lease liabililies 47213 770.67
Less: cash and cash equivalents (1,066.34) (1.585.80)
Tolal debl (i) 13,640.40 16,439.06
Capilal gearing ratio {0y (ny 0.68 1.04
Reconciliation of liabilities from financing activities
Cash and cash equivalent Borrowings Lease liabilities Total

Net debt as at 1 April 2022 {566.27) 16,491.97 820,90 16,746.60
Add: Proceeds from borrowings - 4524 65 - 4,524 65
Add. non-cash adjusiments - 18.38 22708 24547
Add: interesl cosl - 1.423.54 57.24 1,480.88
Less: cash inflow/ oulfiow (1.019.53) (5,204.35) (334.66) (6,558.54)
Net debt as at 31 March 2023 (1,585.80) 17,254.19 770.67 16,439.06
Add: Proceads from borrowinas - 3.584.10 - 3,584.10
Add: non-cash adiusiments - 91.74 2839 120.13
Add: interest cost - 1,653.06 47.04 1,700.10
Less: cash inflow/ outflow 519.46 (8,208.14) {373.97) (8,062.65)
Net debt as at 31 March 2024 (1,066.34) 14,374.95 472.13 13.780.74
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49 Additional disclosures with respect to amendments 1o Schedule (i
(i) The Company daes nol have any Banami property, where any proceeding has been Iniliated or panding againsl lhe Gampany for holding any Benami property.
(iiTlie Company does nol have any lransaclions with companles stuck off under seclion 248 of the Companies Acl, 2013 or seclion 560 of Companies Acl,
(iliThe Company does nol have any charges or salisfaction which is yel lo be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond Ihe slalulory period.
(iv)The Company has nol advanced or loaned o invesled funds la any alher person(s) or enlily(ies), including loreign enlilies (Intermediaries) wilh the
understanding thal the Intermediary shall:
a. direclly or indireclly lend or invest In olher persons or enlilies idenlified in any mannar whalsoever by or on hehall of the Campany (Ullimate Beneficiaries); or
b. provide any guaranlee, securily or (he like (o or on behall of e Ullimale Beneliciaries,
(v) aThe Company has nol received any fund from any person(s) or enlily(ies), inchiding foreign enlilies (Funding Parly) wilh the underslanding (whether
recarded in wiiling or alhervise) Ihal the Company shall;
b, provida any yuaranlee, securily or ihe like on behall of the Ullimale Beneliciaries.
(viffhe Company does nol have any such ransaclion which is nol recorded In the books of accounts that has been surrendared or disclosed as income during
e year in Ihe tax assessienls under he Income-tax Acl, 1961 (such as, search or survey of arny olher relevanl provisions of the Income-tax Acl, 19G61).
{vil) The Company has nol heen declared willul defauller by any hank or financial instilulion or governmenl or any gevemment authorily.
{vilr) The Company has nol entered inlo any scheme of arrangament which has an accounting lmpact on the curenl or previous financial year.
{ix) The Company has nol lraded or Invesied in crypto currency or virlual currency durling the financlal year.
{x) The Company has nol revalued ils proparty,plant and equipment and inlangible assets.

50 Code of Soclal Security, 2020
The Cade of Social Securily, 2020 {'Code') relaling lo employee benefils during employment and post employment received Presidenlial assenl in Seplember
2020, Subsequently, the Minisiry of Labour and Employmen! had released Ihe drall rules on the alorementioned Code. However, lhe same Is yet lo be nolifled.
The Company will assess lhe impact of the Cade when il comes into elfect and vill record any related impacl In ha period the Cotle becomes efleclive.

51 Subsequent events
Al the Exlraordinary General Meeling of the Company held on 21 May 2024, the members of the Company have provided their approval for :
1. Sub-division of the equily shares of the Company having a nominal face value of 2 10 each lo equily shares having a nominal face value of # 2 each wilh
an elfeclive dale ol 21 May 2024;
2. Increase in the authansed equily share capital of the Company from 76,00,000 equily shares of ¥ 2 each ta 10,00,00,000 equily shares of 2 2 each; and
4. |ssuance of bonus shares In the ratio of 8:1 i.e. 9 bonus fully paid up equity shares of 2 2 cach lor every 1 exisling fully psid up equily shares of 2 2 nach.
52 The Minisliy of Comorate Affalrs (MCA) has prescribed a new requirement for companies under the proviso lo Rule 3(1) of Ihe Companies {Acoounis) Rules, 2014

inserled by Ihe Companies (Accounts) Amendinent Rules 2021 requiring companies, which use accounting sofiware for ipaintaining its books of accounls, lo use
anly such accounling soflware which has a fealure of recarding audil trail of each and every Iransaclion, erealing an edit log of each change made [ the hooks of
account along willi Ihe dale when such changes were made and ensuring Ihal the audit trait cannol be disabled,
During Iha year ended 31 March 2024, the audil irail fealure was enabled bolh al (he: applicalion level and data base level in Ihe accounting sollware used by the
Company 10 mainlain its books of accounts.

53 Aulhorizalion of financial stalements
The financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 were approved by lhe Board of Direclors on 16 August 2024.
This Is the notes to financials statements including material accounting policlos and othsr explanatory information referrad 1o In our report of even

date.

For Walker Chandlok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors of
Chartered Accounlants All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plaslics Private
Finn Regisiralion No. 001076N/ NS00013 Limited)
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